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The John Lew:is Partnership

The John Lewis Partnership 1s one of the UK’s top ten 1etail businesses with 26 john Lews
department stores and 183 Waitrose supermarkets

It 15 also the count1 ¥'s largest employee co-operauve, with over 68,000 employees

The Partnership aims to ensure that everyone who warks for 1t enjoys the experience
of ownership, by sharning in the ploﬁts, by having access to informaton and by shanng
in decision making

The Partnership beheves that the commitment of Pariners (o the business 1s a umque
source of compettive advantage which has underpinned 75 years of profitable growth and
a reputation amongst customers and supphers unparalleled 1n the UK retail industry

The company’s 1ecord of performance testifies to the robustness of the vision of 1ts
founder John Spedan Lews, to create a company dedicated to the happiness of the staff
through their worthwhule, secure and sausfying employment in a successful business

The Partnership Board of John Lews Partnership plc compises thinteen members -
the Chairman, the non-executive Deputy Chairman, five members nominated by the
Chairman, five members nomunated by the Partnership Council, the elecied body which
represents all the members of the Partnership, and a further non-executive director

John Lews Partnership plc and uts subsidiary John Lewss plc have small 1ssues of
preference stock which have first claim on the profits The whole of the balance 15 available
to be used for the benefit of the business and the Partners The share of profits allocated to
Partners, the Partnership Bonus, 1s fixed each year by the Partnership Board and

15 distributed as the same percentage of gross annual pay for all Pariners All Parwers
recewved a 18% bonus for the current year as their share of profits at a total cost of £155m
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Chairman’s statement

The Partnership has heen widely recognised as the retail pacesetter over the last year, and I'm
pleased to report that this has been borne out by an excellent set of financial results, with shong
sales growth and a major strde forward in the Parinership’s profits We have two major brands
creating value, and a new brand launched in Greenbee Group sales are up £611 8m or 10 6%
1o £6 4bn, and profit before Partership Bonus and taxation 1s up £67 4m or 26 8% to £319 2m

It's through the powe:r of Partners wor king together that we've been able to keep up this
progiess and make so many improvements in every pait of the business, and I congratulate all
our Pai tners on this fine performance

Our umque business model delivers tangible benefits for Partners The Board has decided
that £155 2m should be distributed as Partnership Bonus at a rate of 18% The charge for our
non conuibutory pension schemes was £85 1m, £0 4m lower than the prior year In addiuon,
Partners receved benefits of around £60m (including discount in the shops, dining 10om
subsidy, 1esidenual clubs, leisure acuviues and long leave), which brings the total sum shared
by Partners this year to some £300m

After the tax charge of £65 6m, we retained £108 4m for future nvestment, up by £19 4m
(21 8%) fiom £89 Om last year

Our Partners' focus on building on our 1eputanon for delivering excellent customer se1vice
has, fot the second yea, resulted 1n us matching our powetful financial results with two
umpressive votes of confidence from shoppers, as the Verdict and Which? customer surveys
again rated John Lewis and Waitrose as the UK's two favourite retailers In March we were
also voted Retailer of the Year by a Retail Week panel of our High Stieet compeutots

These results show how our Partmership model can provide the profitability to cieate a
sustainable and ambimously expanding business, can win the approval and loyalty of ows
customeis and can reward the achievement of our Partners through provision for a good
pension 1n reurement and a Bonus worth over 9 weeks' pay

I take this opportunity to thank my predecessor Sir Stuart Hampson who stepped down in
March after 25 years with the Partnership, 14 of which were spent leading our business as
Chairman He leaves us with a strong financial platform on which to build We wish um all
the best for the future

Qur best wishes also go to Alastair McKay, our former Deputy Chairman who left the business
after 17 years in February, and Ken Temple who took over the Presidency of the Partnership
Council from Bill Redmond 1n January 2007 and will be stepping down from the Partnership
Board in May after 25 years with the Partnership

QOutlook for 2007 /08

Both divisions have made an encouraging start to what 1s expected to be a more challenging
new trading year At John Lews thirieen week gross sales are currently showing 5% growth,
while at Waitrose the increase 1s 9%, with like-for-like sales continuing to advance by 4%

We have an ambitious development programme for the year, with John Lewis Oxford Street
compleung 1ts major refurbishment, Cambridge planned to open in time for Chnstmas
trading, and a pipehne of further openings, led by Liverpool and Leicester in 2008 Waitrose
will add three new branches in Cheadle Hulme, Windsor and Rickmansworth, with major
exiensions being completed in Maidenhead, Beckenham and John Barnes, and numerous
other extension and refurbishment projects Greenbee has recently added life cover to 1ts
range of products, with other new services in prospect All this 1s endence of the progress we
have made and conunue to make towards our strategic aim of the doubling 1n size of our
business 1n the next ten years

Charlie Mayfield
Chairman
30 Apni 2007
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Business review
Review of performance

Fmancnal hughhghts

Group gross sales up 10 6%, £611 8m to £6 4bn
Operaung profit up 25 8%, £72 7m to £354 3m
Profit before Partneiship bonus and tax up 26 8%, £67 4m 10 £319 2m

Parwnershup Bonus payment of £155 2m, up £34 9m (increase of 29 0%), 18% of salary
(equal to more than 9 weeks’ pay)

Return on Capital of 7 9%, up from 7 0% last year

Net cash from opetauons before Partnership bonus and tax was £523 8m, up by 19 2%

_]ohn Lews

Gross sales up 10 5%, £254 8m 1o £2 7hn

Like-for-like sales up 10 3%

John Lews Direct sales up 64 0%, £72 3m (o £185 2m
Dmisional profit up 37 5%, £71 9m to £263 5m
Operaung profit up 59 5%, £66 2m to £177 4m

Operaung margin up 200 basis points to 6 6%

Waitrose

Gross sales up 10 7%, £357 Om to £3 7bn
Like-for-hke sales up 5 3%

Market share up 20 basis pomts te 3 9%

6 9% increase 1n selling space 1n the year
Divisional profit up 5 3%, £12 3m to £243 7m
Operaung profit up 3 8%, £6 5m to £176 9m

Operaung margin decreased shightly by 30 basis pomts against last year o 4 8%
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Five year record - years ended January

2007 2006* 2005 2004** 2003
Restated UK GAAP UK GAAP
£m £m £m £m £m

Gross sales {including sale

or return sales and VAT) 6,376 2 5,764 4 53336 5,046 8 4,679 3
Revenue

John Lewis 22011 1,990 4 1,960 8 19516 1,884 5

Waitrose 3,497 3 3,158 9 2,796 7 2,547 9 2,284 6
Revenue 5,698 4 51493 4,757 5 4,499 5 41691
Operating profit

John Lewis 177 4 1112 123 4 98 6 1059

Wartrose 176 9 1704 150 6 1142 932
Operating profit 354 3 281 6 2740 212 8 1991
Disposal of account card

operation - - - 43 -
Net finance costs (35 1) (350} (30 6) (28 4) (34 1)
Share of post tax tosses of

associate (Ocado} (18 0) (5 6} (14 1) (15 2) (19 5)
Exceptional gain on dilution

of interest in associate 180 108 - - -
Profit before Partnership

bonus and tax 3192 2518 2293 1735 1455
Taxation (55.6) (42 B) (34 3) (24 5) (36 7)
Cwvidends - - - (C2) {0 2)
Net profit available for profit

sharing and retention in

the business 2636 209 3 1950 148 8 108 6
Partnership bonus (155 2) (120 3} (105 8} (87 3) (67 6)
As a percentage of pay 18 15 14 12 10
Retained in the business 108 4 890 892 615 410
Net assets 1,649 9 1,512 2 1,422 4 1,543 0 1,481 5
Pay 8176 7550 7138 689 7 6537
Average number of

employees 67,100 63,700 61,100 59,600 58,800
including part-time

employees 35,900 33,600 31,100 29,400 28,000
Average number of FTEs 44,100 42,200 41,000 40,500 40,700

* The results for 2006 have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1
** 53 week year
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Key performance indicaters (KPIs)

John Waitrose Group Group

Lewis

2007 2007 2007 2006
Trading performance
Sales growth - total 10 5% 10 7% 10 6% 8 1%
Sales growth — hke for like 10 3% 53% 7 4% 28%
Operating margmn 6 6% 4 8% 56% 4 9%
Sales per selling FTE (E000s) 1453 1947
Operating profit per FTE (£000s) 84 8.2 80 67
Number of stores 26 183
Average selling space {m sq ft) ! 35 36 71 69
Sales per selling sq ft 755 1,015 887 839
Operating profit per selling sq ft 50 49 49 41
Cash flow and liquidsty
Operating cash flow hefore

Partnership bonus (£m) 5238 4394

Capital expenditure (Em} ? 885 278 3 3934 287 6
tnterest cover ? 57 46
Balance sheet
Net assets (Em) 1,649 9 1,512 2
Net debt {(Em) 309 6 3258
Gearing * 18 8% 21 5%
Return on capital ® 7 9% 7 0%

' Average selling space includes all customer facing areas of our shops, and excludes offices,

warehouse space and staff facihties

2 Captal expenditure for the group includes £26 6m of spending on IT systems, vehicles, offices and
other assets, not attrnibutable to the operating businesses

?  Interest cover is profit before net finance costs, net gain n respect of associate and tax, divided by

net finance costs
*  Gearing I1s net debt dwvided by net assets

operating net assets, adjusted to reflect operating lease commitments

Return on caprtal 1s post tax profits adjusted for non-operating items as a proportion of average
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Group performance
Consistently strong trading throughout 2006/ 07 saw gross sales increase by 10 6% to
£6 4bn, and operaung profit increase by 25 8% to £354 3m

Good cost management meant that profit before Pai tneiship bonus and tax (PBBT)
continued to grow, both as a percentage of sales and in cash terms, 1o £319 2m — an
increase of 26 8% on last year

We distnibuted £155 2m as Partnership bonus, an increase of 29 0% on last year, and a
record mn cash terms After deducung a tax charge of £55 6m (2006 £42 5m), a total
of £108 4m was retained 1n the business, up by £19 4m (21 8%) from £89 Om last year
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John Lews

John Lews has had an outstanding year, with retail gross sales up by £256 1m, 10 6%, to
£2 7bn and most categones gaiming market share The stai performer was again Electiical
and Home Technology, which achieved sales growth of 22 8%, but there were also
excellent per for mances in the homeware and clothing directorates There were no new
branch openings this year and one closui e, and like-for-hke sales growih was 10 3% All
branches played a paitn the year-on-year improvement, with partcularly strong growth
from Solihull, Edinburgh, Peter Jones and Southampton

Sales per squaie foot grew by 9 6% to £755, from £690 last year

Our performance was mainly driven by the substanual investments we have made over
recent years in line with a clear strategic direction, together with sigmficant operauonal
improvements in 2006 These included callcentre producuvity gains, better stock
availlability and supply chan efficiency and improvements to our delivery proposition

Further margin improvements were secured over the year and, in the branches, operaung
costs were well controlled, compensating for a £3 6m 1ncrease 1n the dmvision’s utlity costs
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Business review

Reuview of performance (continued)

John Lewis (continued)
John Lewis Direct achieved a 64 0% increase 1n sales, up by £72 3m to £185 2m, and 1s
now a well established, integral and profitable part of our busimess

Central divisional costs were held to last year’s level, with pay increases and other inflanon
covered by savings elsewhere

Following significant restructuring, the manufacturing operations have generated a small
operating profit of £1 4m, compared with a loss of £6 Om last year

Property profits amounted to £8 8m compared with £1 7m last year, with most of thus
year's gain relating to the disposal of Caleys in August 2006

Dmisional profit increased by £71 9m, 37 5%, from £191 6m to £263 5m, an outstanding
resuit Operaung profit increased by £66 2m, 59 5%, from £111 2m to £177 4m with
operating profit per square foot up by £18 (58%) to £50 Operaung margin increased by
200 basis pomnts to 6 6%
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John Lewis (continued)
Sales per selhng FTE grew by £11,000 (8 1%) to £145,000 while operating profit per FTE
moved ahead significantly to £8,400

Waitrose

Gross sales for Waitrose rose by £357 Om, 10 7%, to £3 7bn, fuelled sigmficantly by like-for-
like sales growth in excess of 5% — ahead of the overall market performance of 4% and a
credit both to the standards of presentation and customer service achieved m our shops
and also to the ongoing mnovauon and dihigence of our buying teams We again achieved
recogmuon for these successes, gaimng a large number of prestugious awards for our
customer service, food and wine and sourcing policies

Alongside this core growth we benefited from matunng sales at the 23 ex-Safeway
branches acquired in 2004 and 2005 and from acquisitions and relocations during the
year at Biggin Hill, Balham, Barbican, Buxton, Comely Bank, Mornmingside, Southampton,
Formby, Eastbourne, Parkstone, Hexham and Lymington We also developed new
branches at Bloomsbury and Ampthill The performance of our new shops has been a
very positive sign of the customer appeal of the Waitrose offer 1n ali parts of England and
for the first ume m Scotland The last three years have seen a net increase of 40 branches
and 43% 1n selling space We expect the matuning effect of this investment to continue to
drive increased sales for some ume o come as new customers test out our offer and hike
what they find

9
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Wautrose (coniinued)

Our rapwd underlying growth saw sales density nse by 2 1% to £1,015 per square foot, despite
the ditutive effect of new space At the same time our sales productvity per selling FTE
mncreased to £195,000, up by £9,000 (4 6%) on last year

Overall divisional profit increased by £12 3m, 5 3%, to £243 7m Operaung profit
increased by £6 5m, 3 8%, to £176 9m

Our greater scale conunued to dehiver advantages in buying terms and 1n central costs,
and the information prownided by our new stock system, combined with excellent stock
management in the branches, delivered a sigmificant reduction 1n wastage Property
profits of £3 Im were realised, compared with £1 9m last year The level of change 1 the
business drove some significant addiuonal costs, including reorganisanon costs of £6 7m
An increase of £9 6m in utlities was largely driven by the doubling of electricity rates in
October 2005 Operaung margin decreased by 30 basis points as a result of the impact of
these additional costs as well as the diluung effect of new space

10
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Waitrose (continued)
Operaung profit per square foot and per FTE showed dilution of 4 3% and 4 6%,
respectively, due to the addinon of immature space and the impact of one off costs

Pensions

QOur pension charge of £85 lm for the year 1s shghtly (£0 4m) down on last year The
contribution to the funds 1n respect of the year was £84 1m, up £6 6m (8 5%) on last year
The fund’s mnvestment assets have performed very well, increasing to just over £1 8bn

On the accounung basis required by IAS 19, the fund’s deficit stands at £441m, down
£38m (7 9%) on last year The next actuanal valuatnon of the fund 1s taking place as at 31
March 2007, and will be used 1o determine future contributions to the scheme

Finance costs

Finance costs were £42 9m for the year and income was £7 8m, resulung in net finance
costs of £35 Im This compares with £35 Om last year Interest cover was 5 7 times
compared to 4 6 umes last year

Ocado
Ocado continued to grow its sales and develop 1ts business during the year It had a good
Chnstmas, with sales up 60% m the final week

We have recorded a book profit on our shareholding in Ocado of £18 Om, compared with
£10 8m last year, reflecting the fund-raising early in the year This gain enurely offsets our
share of Ocado’s post tax losses, £9 5m for this year and £8 5m of unconsohdated losses
brought forward from last year

Our mvestment has been written down to a nit carrying value i our books and
consequently any further profits or losses will not affect our results, unless funding rounds
increase the valuation of the asset At the year end there were £0 9m of losses which had
not been consohdated, and have been carned forward to be wnitten off against future
profits or other gamns

Tax

The tax charge increased compared with last year, mainly due to the increase 1n profits
The effecuve tax rate of 33 9% 1s shghtly higher than last year’s restated tax rate (32 3%),
mainly because of increased property profits this year on which a deferred tax prowision
has had to be recognised

In hight of evolving interpretation by the audiung profession of IAS 12 1n connection with
the calculation of deferred tax habilities on buildings, we have been adwised that the
“single use” basis 15 no longer considered appropnate and, accordingly, the group has

11
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Tax (continued)

revised 1ts zccounung policy on deferred tax Full details are provided in note | to the
accounts This has led to a restatement of last year’s tax charge (increased from £36 7m o
£42 5m) and a reducuon n the deferted tax provision requued 1n the balance sheet as at
January 2006 (reduced from £127 9m to £22 Om), which in wrn mcreased net assets as at
January 2006 (from £1,406 3m to £1,512 2m)

Capital expenditure

Capntal spending 1n 2006/07 was £393 4m, up £105 8m (36 8%) compared with £287 6m
in the previous year Waitrose capital spending totalled £278 3m, mcluding £105m for new
stores, £67m for extensions and refurbishments, and £4%3m fo1 distnbuuon For John
Lewis capital spending totalled £88 5m, including £38m for extensions and
refnbishments This demonstiates the sigmificant investments we are making to expand
and develop the Partnership

Cashflow and net debt

We generated £523 8m n operaung cash flow (before Paitnership bonus) up 19 2% on
the prior year We reduced our net debt by £16 2m to £309 6m reflecung both strong sales
performance and ughter management of our cash and assets and, 1 patticular, as a result
of both divisions reducing their wor king capital

12
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Return on capital
Return on capital was 7 9%
- a steadily nsing rend

Partnership bonus

We have more Partners in the business now,
parucularly in Wait ose, and this, together with
higher pay rates, has moved the cost of each 1%
of banus 7 5% mgher The Board's decision on
the bonus raises the total distributed to £155 2m,
which 15 a record 1n stetling terms This
represents over nine weeks' pay, and equates 10 a
bonus per full tme equivalent of £3,519, up

23 4% on last year

Retained earnings
Retained earnings were £108 4m,
up by £19 4m (21 8%) on last year

13
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Business review

Business and strategy

The Parwnership’s reputation 1s founded on the umiqueness of our ownership structure

and our commetrcial success Our purpose 1s the happiness of all our membens, through
their worthwhile, secute and sausfying employment m a successful business, with success
measured by owr ability to sustain and enhance our position both as an outstanding retailer
and a thriving example of employee ownership

The Paitnership owns two of the strongest retail brands in the UK and a new durect set vices
business, Greenhee None of our businesses depends on dom:nant market share but on
disuncuve posiuoning which secures an exceptional degree of loyalty fiom cusiomers That
loyalty has been built on customers’ trust and confidence in owr sourcing policies, and

by selling our products imparually with consistently excepuonal service Mote recendy 1t
has been reinforced by recogmuon of our long-held desite to act responsibly and 10
minimise our envionmental impact The Partnership 1s umquely placed to do this because
we are ‘Powered by our Principles’ and because our social, ethical and environmental
values are ingrained in ow culture These principles create a shatred purpose and
dedicauon to success m owt Partners, enable close and honest relatonships wath our
supplters and communities, and create a commitment to sausfy our customers’ needs

Our business model 1s based on employee ownership, and the supertor product and service
which flows from Partners’ involvement in their own business Ow profitability depends on
innovauon, conunuous search for efficiencies and on delivering a disinctive experience to
our customers which 1s 1eflected 1n therr loyalty and 1in lngher sales Crucial to our business
success 15 fau and commercially minded relanonships with longstanding suppliers who
share our commnment Lo superior and sustainable products and services and who believe
it raching fairly, by conunuously raising labour standards and workplace conditions

We have set ourselves the financial goal of doubling sales profitably over the next 10 years

¢  John Lewis 1s now well posiioned for expansion with 10 new depar tment stotes
planned fiom 2008 in addiuon to 3 relocauons Beyond this we expect theie 10 be
further oppot tunues for full hne department stores and sigmficant growth through
our muluchannel strategy,

*  Waitrose aims to inciease sales by continuing to extend its store presence whalst
impioving 1ts cote customer offer New physical space will be supplemented by
developing our customer services, including Waitiose Entertaining and Home
Delwvery

- Greenbee, our direct se1 vices business launched in Autumn 2006, will conunue
to build on our reputauon, providing new services for our customers, underpinned
by our authorty n customer service These services offer our customers better value
than they could achieve for themselves elsewhere, and take the Parinership into new
markets, such as financial, leisure and home services

14
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Business review

Resources and relationships

Partners

Recruitment, retention and traiming

We aim to attract and retain the best people who share our values Alongside honesty,
respect and 1ecogmuon we emphasise enterprise, working together and achmevement This
approach to business relationships fosters lasung commercial success as well as a umgquely
sausfying work environment

Our vision 1s to be an ‘employer of disunction’ Part of that vision 1s to create and nurture
a culture that values the differences of those who are engaged 1n the Partnership, whethe:
as Partners, customers, suppliers or as part of the wider community Embracing diversity
helps us to attract, retain and develop Partners while developing a creative and mnovauve
culture and appealing to a wide range of customers

The Partnership 1s committed to providing equal opportuniues for all iIn employment,
regardless of indiadual differences such as gender, ethmc origin, disability, sexual
orentation, age, social background, religion and behefs Discrnimination of any kind will
not be tolerated and will be dealt with in line wath the Partnership’s ‘Fair Treatment’

pelicy

Our aim 15 that every Partner fulfils their individual potential and that we offer each
customer a high-quality expenence every ime they visit one of our department stores, food
shops, or other retail channels, because our Partners are equipped to do so through ther
atutude, behaviour and skills — supported by firsiclass traiming and development

Benefits

Our aim 15 to have a pay policy which 15 competitive whilst being fair to all Partners which 1s
easy to understand, which will provide a range of benefits which are market leading, and
which will deliver leisure benefits that enable Partners to balance their working and home
lives, and thus remain highly commatted 1o long term careers in the Partnershup

Suppliers and product

Traceability

Hawving full traceability of our products, and their ingredients or components, 1s criacal to
our success and to consumer confidence In order to ensure we know where our products
come from, how they have been produced and what they contain, we apply nigorous safety,
quality, and ethical sourcing policies and invest 1n long-term suppher relationships

We work hard to raise consumer awareness of the facts surrounding sourcing issues,
through careful traiming of our Partners, honest labelling of our products and offering
accessible customer information instore and onhne All our own-brand food product
labelling contains information on nutrition, country of ongin and certificanons to relevant
standards, and we only refer to ethical standards that have been independently venfied
such as the Forest Stewardship Council and Marine Stewardship Counail

Waitrose was the first retailer to implement the ‘traffic hght' labelling system proposed by
the Food Standards Agency (FSA) We ceased the sale of products containing
hydrogenated vegetable o1l in October 2006 and we are also working towards meeung the
maximuim salt intake target proposed by the Department of Health and the FSA, three
years ahead of 1ts 2010 deadhne

15
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Business review

Resources and relationships (continued)

Suppliers and product (continued)

Product safety
We ensure the integnty of our products and the apphcation of the best standards 1n safety,
quality environment and amimal welfare

In John Lewis and Waitrose, dedicated technology depariments, in conjuncuon with our
buying teams, are responsible for ensuring that every product sold 1s safe to use and fit for
purpose, and that all our own-label branded and exclusive products comply with all
relevant consumer legislavon and safety standards Within Waitrose, our technologists
also ensure the provenance and traceability of all our own-label foods

Farming standards

As farmers ourselves, we understand the challenges of maintaiming high standards We
work with our farmers, growers and other suppliers to ensute that the best standards in
safety, quality, environment and animal welfare are apphed across our supply chain,
supported by our own nspections and farm assurance schemes

Waitrose has been selling organic products, which support sustainable producten, for over
20 years Twice voted ‘Organic Supermarket of the Year’ by the Soil Association, we aim to
offer the widest possible range of organic food — Waitrose currently accounts for 17%

of the UK orgamic market, over four umes our overall market share The launch of a new
range, Wartrose Organic 1n September 2006, saw us increase our own-label organic hines

to over 350 and our total assorument now stands at more than 1,500 products including pet
food, wine, tea, coffee, preserves, bread and toiletnes

Waitrose 15 the only Briush retailer to msist that all 1ts Briush growers adopt the LEAF
(Linking Environment and Farming) Marque ceruficatuon standard LEAF, an
independent chantable orgamsation, helps farmers to improve business performance,
lower environmental 1mpacts, conserve the British countryside for future generanons
and strengthen hnks with the public Our Leckford Estate holds the LEAF Marque and
1s one of a small number of LEAF Demonstration Farms

Ammal welfare

Waitrose 1s committed 1o providing the best conditions for animals at all stages of the
supply chain and to combating cruel practices OQur dedication to animal welfare has
meant that we have again earned the Compassion 1n World Farming (CIWF)
‘Compassionate Supermarket of the Year' utle We were also the first retailer to be named
‘Food Retailer of the Year’ at the inaugural RSPCA Good Business Awards m 2005

All our fish comes fiom well-managed fisheries using responsible fishing methods
Remnforcing our responsible sourcing policies, we have launched a series of initiatives to
make 1t easier for consumers to identify and buy sustainably sourced fish These include
phasing out fish caught by beam trawhng and replacing them with fish caught using
Danish semne fishing methods which cause less disturbance to the sea bed We are also
working with the Marine Stewardship Council (MSC) to establish the world’s first MSC-
accredited feed fishery Waitrose aims to use sustainable sources of feed for all farmed
salmon 1t sells by 2010

Sustainable timber

John Lews 1s equally committed to ensuning the integnty of the products it seils We never
source from areas where we believe forest management 1s poor Where necessary, nmber s
sourced from regions where cernified products are not yet availahle Where this 1s the case
we support the suppliers, encouraging them to work towards forestry certificanon This
helps to rase forestry standards, mcrease the availability of certified tmber and phase out
umber from illegal unsustainable sources Our target 1s for 75% of owr garden furmture
sales by volume to be independently cernfied to the Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)
standard by the end of 2007

16
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Suppliers and product (continued)

Chemicals of concern

Smce the publicauvon of the REACH (Regulauon Evaluauon Authonsation of Chemicals)
regulavon in December 2006, Waitrose and John Lewis have been working closely with
suppliets to assess the number of chemicals that will be subject to tegistrauon and possible
further authonsauon procedutes All consumer products (excluding foods) are included
m the scope of the regulaton We ensure that suppliets to all parts of our business are fully
aware of their legal obligauons and we assist them 1n meeung these obligauons

Responsible sourcing

We have a set of Responsible Sourcing principles which have been validated by approved
third parues and a Partnershup-wide Code of Practice All our own-label suppliers must
commit to meeung the requirements of this Code and must register on the Suppher
Ethical Data Exchange (Sedex) - the laigest global database on labow standards Should
non-compliances be idenufied, we work with our suppliers and auditors to establish acuon
progiammes to help directly raise labow standards

As a percentage of Waitrose own-label sales, 99 02% of qualifying suppliers have registered
on Sedex and provided information on lahour standards for a total of 685 producuon sites
John Lews has a much laiger suppher base 80% of their prionuised supphers have also
registered on Seclex and cunrently 600 pioduction sites are providing John Lewis with
infot maton on labour standards

The Partnershup acuvely collaborates with other businesses and orgamsations to drive best
pracuce in the supply chamn

Local sourcing

Waitrose ‘Local and Regional Sourcing’ 15 one of the best establhished local sourcing
nitiatives 1n 1ts sector, coverig over 300 producers and offering more than 1200 product
lines in 167 shops In 2006, sales of our local and regional foods were up 92% on 2005 In
order to clanfy our message o customers and better illustrate our support for UK
suppliers, we now promote local, regional and British food together - product ‘stamps’
idenufy the ongins of regional and local food, labels cary photos of producers, and new
shelf edge ucketng helps shoppers to find products from their local area Through
mitiatives like ‘Meet the Buyer’ and ‘Meet the Farmer' {(which intioduce Producers to
Buyers, and our customers) and our annual Small Producers Awards, now n their seventh
year, we conunue 1o champion the work of small producers across the country and 1o
promote local and 1egional food

Fairtrade & Waitrose Foundation

As part of our commitment to ttading fairly, we support estabhished schemes such as
Fairirade, that further contribute to the sustainable development of the communiues where
farmers and growers live Sales of Fairtrade 1tems generate a guaranteed price o cover
producuion costs plus a 'social premium’ to he remvested 1n the supplier’s own business or
therr locat community Waitrose stocks one of the widest ranges of Fairtrade products, over
100 products In November 2006, we launched our own-label Fairtrade coffee and chocolate
and in February 2007, we became the first UK supermarket to complete the switch of all our
banana hnes 1n all stores to Fairtrade We have recently announced plans to launch the
widest range of Fartrade roses of any supermarket on the high street, with the aim of
ensuring 100 per cent of all rose bunches sold 1n cur shops are cerufied

We have set up the ‘Wain ose Foundauon’', a partiership with our supphers, designed to
improve the lives of the workers who grow and pick ow fruit in South Africa In 2006 the
Foundauon raised £363,000, of which Waitrose has conwnbuted 60%, which supported
community projects at more than 24 farms and helped more than 7,000 workers, provniding
healthcare, créches and adult educanon classes
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Business review

Resources and relationships (continued)

Community

Town centre regeneration

From choosing the imual sites for our new shops to the shop’s opeming, the views of local
people and all relevant autheriues are sought The Partnership priontises town centre
development and plays an active 10le 1n regeneration, aiming to keep town centres vibrant
and economically sustainable by creating a posiuve experience for shoppers As an
employer of distinction we bring sustainable employment opportumues to regeneration
areas in the form of high quality jobs and traming for local people

The Partnership 1s keen 1o see London’s West End transformed mnto a modern, dynamic
and accessible shopping desunation and we have committed £60m to the refurbishment of
our flagship Oxford Swreet John Lewis department store We also supported the 2012
Olympics bid and intend to play a key role it the sustainable development and
regeneration of East London as an employer and neighbour in Newham

Commumity investment
We encourage our Partners to actively forge links and become involved 1n the local
communities in which they live and work

We work with orgamsauons like Business in the Community (BITC) to conunually improve
the impact we have as a business on society Over the last three years we have invested

the equivalent of around 2% of our pre-tax profits in our local commumities In 2006 the
Parwnership was one of only 141 companies to achieve the BITC PerCent Standard

Golden Jubilee Trust

The Golden Jubilee Trust {(GJT), our employee volunteering scheme has so far supported
287 Partners who have given over 114,000 hours to more than 280 UK chanties The GJT,
established 1n 2000 as part of our Golden Jubilee celebrauons, enables any Partner,
regardless of age, seniority or length of service, to apply full or part-ime for a volunteering
secondment with a registered charity for up to six months The placements have helped to
create strong links with the community and provide charines with the resource and skills to
meet their own objectives in serving the needs of the wider community

Food education

As a leading food retailer, we recognise we have an important role to play in educating
children about healthy eating Waitrose Education 1s a senes of ininatives to raise
awareness of health, nutrinon and food provenance with children and young adults These
include a series of nutntional ups and meal plans for children aged under 10, the Food
for Thought Actvity Pack (developed with Farming and Countryside Educauon) to help
children understand the impacts of food production, packaging and transport, food
demonstratons at three Waitrose Food Studios, a mobile food pod - launched 1 May 2006
- which tours key events and shops, and support of the Specialised Chef’s Scholarship,
sponsored by renowned hotels and restaurants, where 30 students each year are trained
under some of the industry’s top chefs Over 1200 secondary schools - 5 5% of all
secondary schools in the UK — have requested the Food for Thought pack since 1ts launch
in November 2005 and last year our Food Studio and Feod Pod provided free educauonal
workshops to around 500 schools nvolving more than 10,000 children
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Environment

Energy and emisstons

We are commatted to tackling the 1ssue of Climate Change and have set a public target of
reducing our CO: enussions by 10% by 2010, relative to our tiading pattern in 2001 Asa
growing business, ow absolute carbon emissions are increasing, but as a result of a strict
carbon management programme we are currently exceeding our 10-vear reducuon target
and mn 2006/07 our enussions per £million sales were 17% less than in 2001/02 Curienuly,
40% of our electnceny 15 derived from renewables and from October 2007 100% of our
elecuicity will come from renewable sources through an agreement with EDF Energy

By put chasing electnicity from 1enewable sources in 2006/07 we avoided emnang the
equivalent of 43,000 tonnes of CO:

With bigger shops and longer trading houis absolute energy use continues to 11se,
although energy efficiency has improved and new Waitrose shops are typically 20% more
effictent than those built 1( years ago We continue to seek ways to improve the energy
efficiency of all our shops Waitrose has commutted to invest £65 mithon over 5 years

on new refrigeranon (where the bulk of 1ts electnicity 1s used) John Lewis 1s insugating
a hghung replacement programme, using hfe cycle costing to assist in the choice of new
equipment, invesugating a wind turbine at one of 1ts production sites and souicing
electiical products with the highest eneigy efficiency ratings

In 2005, the Parwnership joined the Corpotate Leaders Group on Chmate Change, a group
of senior executives from 18 major UK and Internauonal compames As a member, we
have made a commument to take acuon on chmate change, to show strong leadership, and
10 offer support 10 Government in developing new, longei-term policies for tackling
chmate change

Sustainable construction

With ambiuous retail development plans, new acquisitions and planned refurbishments for
exisung shops, the Parinership 1s committed to ensuring owr shops are designed 1o sut
then surroundings, built responsibly and operated sustainably Working with one of the
UK’s leading sustainable development chanues — Forum for the Future - the Paitnership
has launched a sustainable construcuon framework for our business The framewoik
contamns objecuves for each stage of the construcuion Iife cycle and will ensure
sustainability principles are adopted within the planning, design, construction and
operation of our future bulds and refurbishments

Packaging and wasie

The Partnership’s longstanding objecuve 1s to reduce waste wherever possible, and to reuse
or recycle more of what we produce In meeung o obligauons under the Packaging Waste
Regulauons, Waitrose recycled 49% of 11s waste last year, saving over 19,500 tonnes from
landfill and John Lewis 28% of 1ts waste (3,337 tonnes) However, our recycling rate 1s stll
below our target Newly revised procedures for shop waste and 1ecycling are expected

to dehiver substanual cost savings and a step change n our waste recycling As pait of our
packaging obligation the business spends almost £1 million a year to help recycle consumer
packaging We also encourage customer recycling and our Waitrose shops offer recyching
faciliues for customers where feasible

We are one of 17 majo retailers to help establish the Distiibutor Takeback Scheme o
implement the recently published [hrecuve on Waste Electrical and Elecuonic Equipment,
requuring that we provide consumers with adequate recyching faciliues for old elecuical
and electronic goods when they buy new 1temns
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Business review

Resources and relationships (continued)

Environment (continued)

Waitrose has made a public commitment to help the Government-funded Waste Resources
and Action programme, exploie the viability of new matenals and ehminate packaging
growth by 2008 We are aheady on track to meeung this target, having reduced packaging
consumption relauve to sales by 33% since 2000 We have been trialing alternanve
matenals — 50% of our organic range of produce 15 now available in degradable,
biodegradable and compostable packaging

Keen to 1educe the number of plastic carner bags we give away each year, we conunue to
piomote our Waitrose ‘Bag for Life’ and reusable brodegradable jute carnier, and acuvely
support local and national campaigns to 1a1se awareness with customers about cariier bag
reuse John Lews 1s currently rolling out a reusable biodegradable jute bag across us
stores We have recently invested 1n carner bag recycling points for all our Waitrose shops,
and these will also be trialled 1n John Lewis Waitiose and John Lews have signed up toa
Jomt agreement with Government, the Waste Resouices and Action Progiamme (WRAP)
and other major retailea s, which will see all parties woir king towards a shared objecuve to
1educe the environmental impact of carner bags

Food waste accounts for 60% of the total waste om food shops produce Whalst we aim to
mummise food waste thiough accurate ordenng, whet e 1t does atise donaung surplus food
can offer an environmental and socially beneficial solunon Waitrose has partnered with
the FareShare food donauon scheme and 1s rolling out food donation 10 those branches
where FareShare can provide a collection service Donated food 1s redisuibuted 10
charines throughout the UK working with homeless and vulner able people

Water

We are not big users of water, but recognise the role we have to play in using less of this
precious and increasingly scaice resource Our total water consumpton n absolute terms
(abstracted plus mains) has reduced by 21% n 2006/07 o under 1,507,000 cubic metres a
yer and water consumpuon per full-ume equivalent Partner to 34 cubic metres This step
change 15 a direct result of owr conceited efforts to capture moie complete and accurate
dala on water usage We are now using an unproved system (O MONIOr wdter CONSUmpnon
which will enable us to strengthen our data capture and gain a better understanding of our
performance 1n this area

Transport

Through imuatves like transpo1t consolidation, whete a preferred haulier collects from

a number of supphers before delivering to a Regronal Distribuuon Centre, we are saving
muleage, ensuning greater load efficiency and providing a more viable option for supphers
dealing in small volumes John Lews s rolling oul a ‘one-step supply chain’ iniunauve,
aimed at delvering mote stock direct to customers homes, providing a more efficient
service, lower mileage and a reducuon in unnecessary journeys

We have increased vehicle utlisation = commercial miles drniven per £mulhion of sales
reduced by 10% on the previous year and vehicle fuel efficiency improved by 0 15 miles
per gallon (or 1 2%) Ahead of new European regulauons, we were the first UK retailer to
mvest in the Euro 4 engine, which ermts 76% less nitrous oxides and 96% less paruculate
matter than a 1992 engine The rest of out Partnership’s fleet will move to Euro 4 and
Euio 5 engines within their standard six-year 1eplacement cycle
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Business review

Risks and uncertainties

Our r1sk management strategy reinforces the value of actively managing nisk, rather than
ehmmating it, and theteby ensures a disciplined approach to batancing nisk and 1eward

Economic

As a business based solely in the UK, the Parinership 1s particularly exposed to any
economic downtu n which could affect consumer spending, most notably 1n the
Depai tment Store business

However, the sirength and diversity of the John Lewis and Waitrose businesses, alongside
our multi-channel stiategy and developing Gieenbee business, foim an effecuve means of
managing economic t1sk 1in a retall envuonment Our range and diversity of products and
se1vices bring us into compeution with a wide range of UK and international retailers in
largely mature market segments with low underlying giowth For this reason we continually
focus on maintaining ow pre-eminent praduct quality, custome: service and suppler
relauonships, whilst retaining our compeuuve pricing, enabling us to maintain our appeal

Regulatory and pohtical

The Partnership remains sensitive to the regulatory environment 1n which 1t trades n
order to ensure our ongoing comphance with key regulatory requirements around
planning, trading, tax and competition In addition to this, the Partnership works actively
with gover nmental and non-governmental organisauons, to develop public policy, and
seeks to 1epresent the views of our customet s and Parmers in the areas in which we ttade
In thas way we try to anucipate and contribule towards significant debates to impiove the
environment it which we operate

Financial and treasury risk

The piinapal finanaal 11sk which we face 1s the abihty 10 generate sufficient funds to
sausfy our business needs, to meet our Partners’ expectatons for Partnership Bonus and to
miugate against any advet se financial impact resulting from nisks identified 1n our business
planmng process Other financial risks and mitigations are covered in more detail below

*  Funding and liqudity
Borrowing requuements are managed 1n hine with regularly updated cash forecasts
and reviewed agamst the group’s debt poitfolio and maturity profile Details of the
group’s borrowings, together with their interest rates and matunty profiles, are also
provided 1n note 25 to the accounts

*  Interest rate risk management
The group’s pohicy 1s to have a suitable mix of fixed and floating interest rate
exposures, 1n order to manage the rnisk of interest rate fluctnauons on boriowings
Exposures to mnterest rate fluctuauons are managed using interest rate swaps Details
of the group’s boirowings and interest rate exposures are provided in note 25 to the
accounts

*  Foreign currency risk management
The group uses deivatives to manage exposures to movements in exchange rates and
forward exchange contracts are entered into for all major exposures
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Business review

Risks and uncertainties (continued)

*  Credit risk
The group has no sigmificant customer credit sk Cash deposits and other financial
mstruments give nise to cred:t nsk on the amounis due from bank countei parties
These risks are managed by restricting such transactons to approved banks and
limiung the aggregate exposure to any one counterparty according to then credit
raung The group holds converuble loan stock 1n 1s associate company, Ocado
Limited, with a book value of £9 6m

+  Insurance
The group’s capuve insurance company, JLP Insurance Limited, provides remnsurance
of the group’s employer’s, public and vehicle thud party habiltty insurances and of the
group's healthcare inswiance cover It also insures ServicePlan Limited and remsures
Landmark Insurance Company Limited, third party providers of extended warranty
products to customers of John Lews

Pensions
The maintenance of our apen non-contithutory final salary pension scheme remains a key
financaial risk for our business

Day to day management of the fund 1s delegated to a number of investment managers
undet the guidance of the Trustees The assets of this scheme aie held 1n a separate fund
administered by the trustees The Partnership takes a long term view of 1ts pensions
liabihues but1ecogmses that there are significant nsks in increasing longevity, the effect of
age discnmnation legislation, and conunuing volatihity in investment markets

Actuarial valuation of the pension funds

The funds are valued every three years by an independent professionally qualified actuary,
in order to assess the amount of assets that need to be set aside to meet the pension
promises, and to determine the future level of funding that the Parinership should put
into the schemes The last valuauon was carnied out as at 31 March 2004 The market value
of the assets of the funds as at 31 March 2004 was £1,094m The actuantal valuation of these
assets showed that they were sufficient to cover 85% of the benefits which had accrued

to members

An actuanal valuation of the pension funds 1s taking place as at 31 March 2007

Accounting valuation under 1AS 19

[AS 19 requires the financial positon of the group’s pension funds to be reassessed at each
balance sheet reporung date following a prescribed methodology This produces results
that are different to, and more volaule than, the actuanal valuation, the purpose of which
15 to assess the funding requirements of the pension schemes

Pension commiuments have been calculated based on the most recent actuanal valuations,
as at 31 March 2004, which have been updated by the actuanes to assess the assets and
habilines of the schemes as at 27 January 2007
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The assets of the pension schemes as at 27 January 2007 were £1,810m (2006 £1,630m)
This was invested as follows

The accounung liabihitses of the pension funds {under [AS 19)weie calculated to be
£2,251m (2006 £2,109m) Taking the fund assets and accounting habilities together, this
resulted n an IAS 19 pension fund deficit of £441m (2006 £479m)

Pension habihities and fund defiat

Fraud and comphance

As with any business, there 15 a risk of fiaudulent behaviour from our employees Although
we believe that the Partnership structine, where every Partner 1s a co-owner of the
business, reduces this risk considerably and clearly defines our internal code of ethics, we
do not underesumate the potenual for financial cnime at any level of the business
Extensive steps are taken to reduce this risk, including clear accounung processes and
auciung and review by our Internal Audn deparumnent We have appointed a Head of
Business Protection and Conunuty who has a specific brief to monitor the 1isk and
incidence of fraud in the business and to review our exisung practuices to ensure that

they are appropniate to meet business needs going for ward
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Risks and uncertainties (continued)

Operational

Operauonal efficiency 1s of paramountimportance in a business dedicated to delivering
best value 1n quality and service Our risk management approach encourages a
proporuonate response to each area of operanonal risk, with a combinaton of genenc
standards and local ownership Supply cham resiience and product quahty management
are 1egarded as two key operational risks

Health and safety

The Par tnership 1s commuited to going about 11s busmess in a way that avouds, so far as 15
reasonably pracucable, causing harm to people or property, and to promoting, through 1ts
extensive occupauocnal health service, the wellbeing of s workforce This commument
underpins our approach to health and safety, with Board level 1esponsibility being caired
by the Director of Personnel, supported by specialist technical advisers in safety and
occupational health employed within the two divisions We have set ourselves the target of
reducing reportable accidents to less than one acaident for every 100 full ume equivalent
Partners We cannot expect to ehminate health and safety 115k totally from the workplace
but our current priority 1s to ensure that management at all levels know and understand
the nsks within their areas of responsibility We are revisiting, across the business, the
quality and effectiveness of our risk assessment and incident investigation processes and
the completeness of our health and safety management systems This reniew will mform
our future plans for continuing to sausty our primary commitment and for achieving our
immedhate target for acaident prevenuon

Business continuity and disaster recovery

Any significant incident, such as a terrornist attack or pandemic flu outbreak, or an event
which impacts upon ow mamnframe systems or key central support funcuons, could
severely compromise our ability to rtade We are conunung 1o 1efine our Business
Conunuity Plans for all significant business areas, which are supported by software systems
and 1egularly tested

Comphance statement

This review has been prepared 1n accordance with the Directors’ Report Business Review
Regulauons in section 2347728 of the Compames Act 1985 The review’s intent s to
provide information to shareholders and the Partnership’s other stakeholders It should
not be relied upon by any other party or for any other pu pose

Where this review contains for ward-looking statements, these aie made by the Directors in
good faith based on the mformation available to them at the tme of their approval of this
report These statements should be treated with caution due to the inherent uncertainties
underlying any such for ward-looking information

Other information
Addivonal financial and non-financial information, including press releases and year end
presentauons, can be accessed on our website, www johnlewispartnership co uk
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Darectors and aduvisers

DIRECTORS
Charlie Mayfield age 40

Executive Chairman since March 2007
Member of the Board since 2001
Jomed the Parmership 2000

Johnny Aisher + age 45

Cleik to the Partnership Counail since
2004 Member of the Boaird since 1999
Joined the Parinership 1985

Dawvid Barclay age 53

Deputy Chairman since Maich 2007
Jomned the Board as a non-execuuve director
m 2006 Also holds non-executve
duectorships with VT Group plc and
Wessex Water Services Limited

Anne Buckley t age 39

Registrar, Group F, Waiuose since 2005
Membe: of the Board since 2003
Joined the Partneiship 1985

Marisa Cassom  age 55

Finance Director since 2006 when she
Joined the Board and the Partnership Also
holds non-execuuve directorships with WSP
Group plc and GFI Group Inc

David Jones + age 46

Deputy Partners’ Counsellor since 2005
Member of the Board since 1999
Jomned the Partnership 1982

OFFICERS AND ADVISERS

Company Secretary and Director
of Legal Services

Tracey Killen age 46

Director of Personnel since 30 Apnl 2007,
when she joined the Board Jomned the
Partnership 1982

Mark Price age 46

Managing Duector, Waitrose since 30 Apnl
2007 Jomned the Board 2005 Jomned the
Paitnership 1982

Andy Street age 43
Managing Diurector, John Lewis since

February 2007 Member of the Board
since 2002 Joined the Partnership 1985

Evelyn Strouts ¥ age 54
Head of Advertising and Branch Marketng,
John Lews since 2003 Membe: of the

Board since 2005 Joined the Part tnership
1982

Jane E Tozer

age 59

Jomned the Board as a non-execuuve
director 1n 2006 Also holds non-executive
directorships with JP Morgan Income &
Growth plc, F&C Global Smaller
Companies plc, Elexon plc, Sur fControl
plc, The Pension Service and Ciuzens’
Advice in Three Rivers Lid

Ken Temple t+ age 59
President of the Partnership Counail since

2006 Member of the Board since 1996
Jomned the Partneiship 1982

Auditors

Margaret Casely-Hayford PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Director of Financial Control Solicitors
Ros Haigh Lovells

Bankers
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Dzrectors’ report

Directors

The directors of the company at the date of this report are listed on page 25 Su Swart
Hampson and Alastair McKay retired as directors on 1 Apnil 2007 and 23 February 2007,
respectively Steven Esom resigned as a duector on 24 Api1l 2007 Marisa Cassom and
Tracey Killen were appointed as directors on 26 June 2006 and 30 Apnl 2007, respecuvely
Dand Barclay and Jane Tozer were appoimnted as non-execuuve directors on 21 August
2006 With the resignation of Steven Esom, one board position nominated by the
Chairman 1s currently vacant All other directors served throughout the period unde:
review

Principal activity and Business Review

The principal acuwity of the group s retailling The company contiols the businesses listed
in note 33, compnising 26 John Lewis depaitment stores, 183 Waitrose supermar kets, and
ancillary manufactiing acuvines A review of the business and hkely future developments
15 included separately in the Business Review on pages 3 to 24, which forms pait of this
Dnectors’ report

Employees

The consutunon of the John Lewis Partneiship prowides for the involvement of employees,
known as Partners As ‘co-owners’ of the business they ate provided with full information
on all aspects of 1ts operations and take 1esponsibility for promoung 1ts commeicial

success Elected councils at all levels of the business provide 1egular opportunities fo:
management to be held accountable to Partners, counails receive regular repoits by
directors and have an opportunity to follow these up with quesuons on any subject, while
an open system of journahsm both contributes to this process of accountability and
provides the means of shanng information extensively with all Partners Partneis also share
1n the profits of the business through Partnership Bonus

The Paitnership recruts people with disabihities to suitable vacancies on ment All
employees can benefit from our traiming and development policies Where disability occurs
during the penod of employment, every effort 1s made to continue to provide sutable
employment with the piovision of appropnate traiming

Corporate governance

The ulumate purpose of the John Lewis Partnership 1s defined in 1ts Constitution - “the
happiness of all 1its members through their worthwhile and satisfying employmentin a
successful business” Its Principles and Rules encouiage the widest possible sharing of
profit, knowledge and power by all Partners and also set out the business’s responsibihines
10 1ts supphers, 1ts customers and the commumity i which it operates The following
paragiaphs describe the key governance structures and mternal controls operatung within
the Partnership Through these mechan:sms, the Partnership aums to apply the highest
standards of corporate governance and to conform with the spint of the ‘Combined Code’
1n a manner framed to suit its umque democratic ownership structure

The co-ownership chaiacter of the Partnership s reflected 1n the balance of authornity
hetween the Chairman and his management team, the Board of John Lews Partnership
plc {the Partmership Board) and the elected Partnershup Counal The Partnership Council
nominates five members of the Partnership Board Nominated directors are required to
stand for re-elecuon every two years In addituon, the Board was suengthened in 2006 by
the appointment of two non-execuuve directors who bring external experience and
independence to the Board’s dehiberauons The Board meets at least 8 times a year and has
a formal schedule of matters 1eserved for us decision The Par tnership’s Consutunon sets
out the Partnership Board's responsibility for determiming major strategic and financial
1ssues In parucular, 1t agrees the Partnership Business Plan and those of the divisional
Management Boards, 1ts annual budget and monitors the performance of the wo
operating dmistons aganst their business plans
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All new directors are provided with an appropnate inducuon programme and have access
to the advice and services of the Company Secretary Subsequent traiming 1s available on an
ongoing basis to meel speaific needs

Internal control

The duectors have overall 1esponsibility for the Partnership’s systems of internal control,
which cover strategic, financial, 1egulatory and operauonal conttols The systems of
mternal control are designed to manage, rather than ehminate, the nisk of failure

1o achieve business objectives The directors have reviewed the effectiveness of the
Partnership’s systems of internal control for the accounting penod under review

Audit Commuittee

The Partnership has an Audit Commutee, chaired by Jeff Hewiu, an independent external
committee member with relevant finanaal expenence, and, 1n addiuon to the chairman,
composed of two of the five elected directors chosen by that group, currenily Johnny
Aisher and Ken Temple, together with David Barclay, a non-executive director It meets at
least three umes a year and 1ts purpose 15 to assist the Boaid in ensuring that the
Partnership’s systems provide accurate and up to date informauon on 1ts financial posituon,
and that the Partnership’s published financal statements represent a true and fair view of
this posiuon The Commuttee also ensures that appropnate accounting policies and
mternal controls are 1n place and reviews the performance, independence and objecuvity
of the external auditors [1s teyms of reference are reviewed annually and include
responsibility for making recommendauons to the Partnership Board 1n relauon to the
appoiniment, re-appointment and 1emoval of external auditors The external auditors
attend 1ts meetings as does the Finance Director, the Director of Financial Control and the
Head of Internal Audit The Commitiee momtors and reviews the scope of work of the
Internal Audit department

As part of 1ts remit, the Audit Commuttee keeps under 1eview the nature and extent of non-
audit services provided to the Partnership by the exter nal auditors, seeking to ensure the
maintenance of thewr objectvity and independence The external audiors confirm, at least
annually, to the Audit Committee that in their professional judgement they are
independent with respect to the audit The scope of services provided by the external
auditors and the approval process 1elating to them are determined in accordance with
Audit Committee policy

Remuneration Committee

The Partnership has a Remuneranon Commuttee which makes a recommendation each
year to the Partnership Board on the Chairman’s pay, taking mto account appropnate
matket data provided by an external remuneration consultant The Commuttee determines
the fees of the non-execuuve duectors, and considers the Charman’s 1emuneration
proposals for the appointed Paitnership Board directors, providing a commentary to the
Board on whether they are appropnate in relation to the market Those of the non-
executive cdirectors or the appointed Board directors who are members of the Committee
take no part in 1ts deliberations with regard to itheir own remuneraton The Commatiee
also determines and agrees with the Partmership Board the btoad policy for the
remuneration of certain semor Partners, taking into account such factors as 1t considers
appropriate, and reviews the ongoing appropnaieness and relevance of that policy

The Committee 1s chaned by Dawid Barclay, a non-executive director and the Par wmership’s
Deputy Chairman, and 1s composed of the Director of Personnel and two of the five
directors elected by the Parinership Counail, chosen by that group, currently David Jones
and Anne Buckley The Commitiee 1s supported by an external remuneration consuliant
who attends its meetings 1n an adwvisory capacity The salaries of elected members of the
Board are determined by their managers and do not include any element in recogmuon of
their Board duties Wath the excepuon of the non-execuuve duectors, Partnership Board
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Dzrectors’ report

continued

dnectors do not recewve fees as they are all paid a salay for then respecuve roles within the
business, in accordance with the Partnership’s pay policy, which sets salanes in relation to
market rates Excepuonal performance 1s recognised in enhanced pay and 1in indmdual
honuses, not against pre-set targets or criteria Theie are no annual incentve bonuses or
long-term bonus schemes related to individual o1 company performance Details of
directors’ emoluments are set out 1n note 8

Risk Committee

The Pat tnership Board has overall responsibility for internal control and the management
of nisk throughout the business Executve management s responsible for 1denufying and
evaluaung the risks of business operations and for implementing and maintaining systems
for managing those nisks 1n an efficient and effecuve manner through the business
planning process

The Parwmnership has a Risk Commttee estabhished as a commutiee of the Board ltis
chaired by Jane Tozer, a non-execuuve directol, and 1s composed of five other dizectors,
currently the Managing Dnectors of John Lewis and Wairose, Finance Duector and
Director of Personnel, together with the Director of Legal Services & Company Secretary,
the Head of Risk Management and the Director of Building & Services, who provide
appropriate funcuonal and professional advice Following the resignation of Steven Esom,
one pasiuon 1s currently vacant The Commitiee meets at least twice a year and 1ts man
purpose 1s to steer the Partnetship’s development of pehaes and systems for 1denufying,
evaluaung and managing significant risk throughout ihe group It monitors management's
actions to manage those nisks and reports annually to the Partnership Board The
operaung dmisions, [ohn Lewis and Waitrose, and all corporate departments, include nsk
assessments as part of their business plans

Charitable and political donations

The Partnership donated £2,106,000 (2006 £2,040,000) for charitable purpeses during the
year, compnising £1,630,000 (2006 £1,580,000) for welfare causes and £476,000 (2006
£460,000) for music and arts, learning and the enviuonment In additon, we provided
substanual financial and practical support to causes in the communities where we trade
The Paitnership made no pohucal donations

Payments to supphers

The Partnership’s policy on the payment of 1ts supplie1s 1s to agree terms of payment 1n
advance and, provided a supplier fulfils the agreement, to pay promptly m accordance with
those terms The Parmership's trade creditors aL 27 January 2007 were equivalent to 25 days
of puichases (2006 25 days) during the year ended on that date

Treasury policy and financial risk management

The Boaird approves the group’s ueasury and financial risk management policies Semor
financial management are 1esponsible for implementing these pohcies and directly
controlling day to day treasury operations Further details of the group’s financial nsk
management arrangements are provided in the Business Review and note 23 to the
financial statements

Investments

In March 2006 Ocado raised £60m of funding from other investors, as a result of whach the
Parwnership’s shareholding reduced 1o 25 6%, or 29 6% on a fully diluted basis In March
2007 Ocado raised a further £30m of funding from other investors, following which the
Partnership’s shareholding reduced 10 24 1% or 28 0% on a fully diluted basis

Dividends
Diidends on Preference Shares for 2007 were £222,000 (2006 £247,600)
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Purchase of shares

At the annual general meeting held on 21 June 2006, the company was authorised to make
market purchases of up 10 £3,696,995 nominal of the 5% Cumulatve Preference Stock and
up to £500,000 nominal of the 7 5% Cumulauve Preference Stock represenung the
remaining stock in 1ssue No purchases were made duing the year and shareholders will be
invited 10 renew the authority at the annual general meeung, as detailed on page 73 The
Board considers that these stocks are an inefficient form of fixed interest finance and that
1t would be advantageous to the company to acquire them over ume, as suitable

oppol tunities arise

Directors’ interests

Under the Censutution of the Partnership the directors, apart from the twoe non-executive
duzectors, as employees of John Lewis plc, a1e necessarily intes ested in the 612,000
Deferied Ordinary Shares in John Lewis Partnership plc which are held in trust for the
benefit of employees of John Lewis plc and of certain other companes

No director has or had a matenal interest in any contract o1 aarangement to which the
company or any subsidiary 1s or was a party

Gong concern

The directors, having made appropriate enquunes, consider that the company and the
group have adequate resources to continue 1n operational existence for the foreseeable
future, and that 1t 1s therefore appropniate to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng
the financial statements

Auditors and disclosure of information to auditors
A resolution to reappoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors and to authonse the
directors to fix their temuneration will be proposed at the annual general meeung

The directors of the group have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as
directors 1n order to make themselves aware of any information needed by the group’s
auditors in connecuon with preparing their report and to establish that the auditors are
aware of that informauon and so far as the directors are awaie there 15 no such
informauon of which the group’s auditors are unaware

For and by Oider of the Board ‘M\_/
Margaret Casely-Hayford

Secretary
30 Apnl 2007
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Consolidated imcome

statement
Jor the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Restated*
Notes £m £m
2  Gross sales 6,376.2 5764 4
2 Revenue 5,698 4 5,149 3
Cost of sates (3,794 1) (3,438 4}
Gross profit 1,904 3 1,710 9
Other operating income 366 330
Operating expenses before pension costs (1,501 5) (1,376 8)
24 Pension costs (85.1) (85 5)
3 Total operating expenses (1,586 6) (1,462 3}
2 Operating profit 354.3 281 6
4  Finance costs (42 9) (45 6)
4 Finance income 7.8 106
12 Share of post tax tosses of associate (18 0) (5 6)
Exceptional gain on dilution of interest 1in associate 18 0 10 8
Net gain in respect of associate - 52
Profit before Partnerstup bonus and tax 319.2 251 8
Partnership bonus (155 2) (120 3)
5  Profit before tax 164.0 1315
6 Taxation (55 6) (42 5)
Profit for the year 108 4 890

* Prior year results have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1

The notes on pages 35 to 68 form part of these financial statements
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Statement of recognised

income and expens €S
for the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Restated*

Consolidated £m £m
Actuanal gains on defined benefit penston schemes 422 117
Movement of deferred tax on pension scheme (127) (3 4)
Net loss on cash flow hedges (0 2) -
Net gains not recognised in the income statement 293 83
Profit for the period 108 4 890
Total recognised income and expenses for the year 1377 97 3
Effect of change in accounting policy 1117
Year to Year to

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Company £m £m
Profit for the period 01 -
Total recognised income and expenses for the year 01 -

* Prior year results have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1
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Consolidated balance sheet

for the year ended 27 January 2007

2007 2006
Restated™”
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
10 Intangible assets 61.3 522
11 Property, plant and equiprnent 2,869 2 2,682 5
15 Trade and other receivables 19.7 204
29502 2,7551
Current assets
14 Inventories 3496 3243
15 Trade and other receivables 1247 1213
23 Denvative financial instruments 15 41
16 Cash and cash equivalents 248.0 2828
7338 7325
Total assets 36840 3,487 6
Current habilities
18 Borrowings and overdrafts (151 9) (100 3)
19 Trade and other payables (762 2) (659 4)
Current tax payable (18 9) (23 4)
20 Finance lease habilities (13) {0 8)
21 Prowisions (52 2) (44 5)
23 Denvative financial instruments (11) (0 1)
(987.6) (828 5)
Non-current habilities
18 Borrowings {405 7) (508 3)
19 Trade and other payables (37 0) 29 0)
20 Finance lease Liabihties (30 3) (319
21 Provisions (90 B) {76 7)
22 Deferred tax habilities a17 (22 0)
24 Retirement benefit obhgations (441 0) (479 0)
{1,046 5) {1,146 9}
Total habilitres (2,034 1) (1,975 4}
Net assets 1,649 9 1,512 2
Equity
26 Share capital 06 06
27 Other reserves 62 64
27 Retained earnings 1,642.7 1,504 8
27 Minority interest in subsichary 04 04
Total equity 1,649 9 1,612 2

* Puior year results have heen restated n respect of deferred

Appioved by the Board on 30 Apnl 2007
Charlie Mayfield
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Balance sheet of the company

for the year ended 27 January 2007

2007 2006

Notes £m £m
Non-current assets

13 Investments 149 148
Total assets 149 148
Current habilities

18 Borrowings and overdrafts 42) (42)
Trade and other payables {0 2) (02)
Total habtlities (4 4) (4 4)
Net assets 105 104
Equity

26 Share capital 06 06

27 Other reserves 50 50

27 Retained earnings 49 48
Total equity 105 104

Approved by the Board on 30 Apnil 2007
Charlie Mayfield
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Consolidated cash flow

statement
for the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Notes £m £m
28 Cash generated from operations 5880 483 8
Taxation paid (53.1) (32 5)
Partnership bonus paid (120 3) (105 8)
Finance costs paid (11 1) (119)
Net cash generated from operating activities 403 5 33386
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (364 4) (2557
Purchase of intangtble assets (23 7) (27 9
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 264 146
Loans repaid by associate - 162
Finance income received 79 127
Net cash used in investing activities (353 8) (240 1)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs in respect of bonds (34.8) (34 8)
Payment of capitai element of finance leases (11) (0 5}
Payments to preference shareholders 02) 02}
Cash inflow/(outflow) from borrowings (50 0) 200
Net cash used in financing activitres (86 1) (15 5)
Increase/(decrease} in net cash and cash equivalents (36 4) 780
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2325 1545
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of pericd 1961 2325
16 Net cash and cash equivalents compnise
Cash 77 6 719
Short term deposits 1704 2109
Bank overdraft (51.9) (50 3)
196 1 2325

Thete are no cash movements for the parent company and, accordingly, no cash flow
statement 1s presented
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Notes to the accounts

1 Accounting policies

Accounting convention and basis of consohdation

The accounts are prepared under the histonical cost convenuon, with the excepuon of
certain land and buildings whach are included at their revalued amounts and financial
instruments not designated as hedging instruments which are carried at fan value, and 1n
accordance with International Finanaial Reporung Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union and with those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable te companies
reporung under IFRS The consolidated income staternent and balance sheet include the
accounts of the company and all us subsichar y and associated undertakings The group's
share of the p1ofit or loss of associated undertakings is included in the consohdated income
statement, and the share of net assets 15 included 1n the consohdated balance sheet, using
the equity accountng method The results included are based on the latest audited
accounts, or management accounts where their accounung date 1s not co-terminous with the
group’s year end

The preparauon of consohdated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of esimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and habilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting penod Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual
results ulamately may differ from those esumates

There are a number of new accounting standards and amendments o exisung standards
that have been published and are mandatory for the group’s accounung periods beginning
on or after 28 January 2007 o1 later periods, but which the group has not adopted early

These aire as follows

— IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments Disclosures” which introduces new disclosures about
financial 1instt uments,

- [IFRS 8 “Opcraung Segments” requires idenuficaton and reporung of operaung
segments on the basis of inteinal reporis that are regularly reviewed by the Board

These are not expected to have a matenal impact on the group’s profit for the period
or equuty, but may affect disclosures

Gross sales and revenue
Gross sales are the amounts recevable by the group for goods and services supplied to
customers, net of discounts but including sale or return sales and VAT

Sales of goods and services are recogmised as revenue when the goods have been delivered
or the services rendered Revenue in respect of ‘sale or return sales’ which represents
concesston mcome 1s stated at the value of the margin that the group receives on the
transactuon Staff discounts are deducted from revenue Revenue 1s recogmsed 1n respect of
sales under bill and hold arrangements when the goods are segregated for the customer's
benefit at their request, and made available for delhivery Sales of gift vouchers are weated
as future habiliies, and revenue 1s recognmsed when the gift vouchers are redeemed against
a later transaction Certain compames within the group sell products with a nght of return,
and expenence is used to esumate and prowvide for the value of such returns at the ume

of sale

Inventory valuation

Inventory 15 stated at the lower of ¢ost, which 15 either computed on the basis of selling pnce
less the appropnate trading margin or as average umt cost, and net reahsable value
Inventory excludes merchandise purchased by the group on a sale or return basis, where
the group does not have the risks and rewards of ownership

Employee benefits

The group's pnnapal reurement benefit scheme 1s a defined benefit pension fund with
assets held separately from the gioup The cost of providing benefits under the scheme 15
determmed using the projected unit credit actuanal valuauon method The current service
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting policies (continued)

cost and gains and losses on settlements and curtailments are included 1in pension costs in
the consolhidated income statement Past service costs are similarly included where the
benefits have vested, otherwise they aie amorused on a straight ine basis over the vesting
pertod The expected return on assets of funded defined benefit pension plans and the
imputed interest on pension plan habilities are also recognised 1n pension costs Differences
between the actual and expected retuin on assets, changes in the reurement benefit
obligauon due o expenence and changes in actuanal assumptions aie included 1n the
Statement of Recognised Income and Expenses in full in the perniod in which they anse

There are a number of unfunded pension habilities, where the actuanally assessed costs of
prowviding the henefitis charged to the income statement There are no assets suppot ting
these arrangements

The group has a scheme to provide up to six months paid leave after 25 years service The
cost of providing the benefits under the scheme 1s determined actuanally, and included 1n
operating costs 1n the consolidated income statement

Property valuation

The Partnership’s freehold and long leasehold properties were last valued by the directors,
after consultation with CB Richard Elhs, Chartered Surveyors, at 31 January 2004, at fair
value These values have been incorporated as deemed cost, subject to the requirement to
test for impawrment, i accordance with [AS 36 The group has decided not to adopt a policy
of revaluation for the future

Other assets are held at cost

Depreciation

No depreciauon 1s charged on freehold land, leasehold land with over 100 years to expiry,
and assets 1n the course of construction Depreciation s calculated for all other assets to
write off the cost or valuauon, less residual value, 1n e¢qual annual instalments over their
expected useful hfe, at the following rates

Freehold and long teasehold buildings — 2% 10 4%

Other leaseholds — over the remaining period of the lease
Buildings fixtures — 2 5% 0 10%

Fixtures and fitungs (including IT equipment) — 10% to 33%

Property residual values are assessed as the price in current terms that a property would be
expected to realise, if the buildings were at the end of their useful economic hfe The assets’
restdual values and useful lives are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date

Leased assets

Assets used by the group which have been funded through finance leases on terms that
transfer to the group substannally all the nsks and rewards of ownership are capitahsed at
the incepuon of the lease at the fair value of the leased asset or, 1if lower, at the present value
of the minimum lease payments Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reducuon of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the habihty The interest element of finance lease rentals 1s charged

to the income statement Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
esumated useful hfe of the asset or the lease term

Leases where the group does not retain substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership
of the asset are classified as operaung leases Operaung lease rental payments, other than
conungent rentals, are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight hine
basis over the lease term

Taxation

The charge for current income tax 1s based on the results for the year as adjusted for nems
which are not taxed or are disallowed It 15 calculated using tax rates in legislation that has
been enacted or substantvely enacted by the balance sheet date
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

Deferred income tax 1s accounted for using the balance sheet habihty method 1n respect of
temporary differences ansing from diffetences between the tax bases of assets and habiliues
and their carrying amounts m the financial statements Deterred tax ansing from the inital
recognition of an asset 01 labhlity 1n a transacuon, other than a business combination, that
at the ume of the transacuon affects neither accounung nor 1axable profit or loss, 1s not
recognised In principle, deferred tax habilites are recogmsed for all taxable temporary
chiferences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that 1t 1s probable that
taxable profits will be available against which deducuble temporary differences can be
utihsed

Deferred 1ax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset 1s realised or the hability 1s settled Deferred tax 1s charged o1 credited in the income
statement, except when 1t relates to items credited or charged direcdy to shareholders’
equuty, in which case the deferred tax 15 also dealt with 1n shareholders’ equity

Deferied tax 1s an accounung entry based on the differences between the carrying amount
of an asset 1n the accounts and 1ts tax value (“tax base™), and 15 in principle intended to
reflect the future tax consequences of recovery of the carrying amount In accordance with
adwvice from our auditors as 1o what was considered best pracuce, for the financial stalements
for the year ended 28 January 2006, the group determined the deferred tax on buildings on
the basis that the expected manner of recovery was primarily through use In the financial
statements for the year ended 27 January 2007, in lght of evolving interpretanon of 1AS 12
by the audiung profession, we have been adwvised that this “single use” basis 15 no longer
considered appropnate and, accordingly, the group has revisited the expected manner of
recovery and adopted a basis whereby the recovery of the depreciable amount through use,
followed by the recovery of the residual value through disposal 1s used

Accordingly, the group has changed its accounting pohcy to apply this “dual recovery” basis
for the determinauon oi deferred tax on buldings, which has heen effected retrospecuvely

This change m accounung policy has no impact on the cash flow statement nor on profit
before tax, which 1s the income statement line after Partnership bonus, for the year ended
27 January 2007 and the year ended 28 January 2006 For the group, this change has
mcreased taxauon in the income statement by £1 6m for the year ended 27 January 2007
and increased taxauon i the income statement by £5 8m for the year ended 28 January
2006 The change 1n accounung policy reduces non-current deferred tax habilities and
mcieases net assets by £105 9m at 28 January 2006 and by £111 7m at 29 January 2005
The restatement has no impact on the company

Goodwill

Goodwll represents the excess of the cost of a business combination over the group’s share
of the fair value of idenufiable net assets of the business acquired at the date of acquisiion
Prior to February 1998 goodwill ansing on the acquisiuon of subsidiaries was wntten off to
reserves at the nme of acquisiton The group has taken the IFRS 1 exempuon 1n respect of
the treaiment of goodwill and, accordingly, goodwill on previous acquisiiens has not heen
restated

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, compnsing both purchased and internally developed computer software,
are carned at cost less accumulated amorusation and impairments The cost of internally
developed software, including all directly atinbutable costs necessary to produce and
prepare the system for use, 15 capitalised where the development meets the cntena for
capitalisation required by IAS 38 Internally developed software assets that are not yet in use
are reviewed at each reporung date to enswie that the development sull meets the critena
for capitalisation, and 1s not expected to become impaired or abortine Once available for
use, the purchased or internally developed software 1s amorused over its useful economic
life, which 15 deemed to be between 3 and 7 years
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Notes to the accounts

conbinued

1 Accounting policies {continued)

Financial instruments

The group uses dervauve finanaal instruments 1o manage 1ts exposure to fluciuanons

n foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates Dervative instruments used by the
group mclude interest 1ate swaps and forward currency contracts Such dervative financial
nstruments are measured at fan value The gains or losses on re-measurement are taken to the
mcome statement The fair value of a denvauve financial instrument represents the difference
hetween the value of the outstanding contracts at their contracted rates and a valuauon
calculated using the forward rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date

Gauns or losses on fair value hedges that are regarded as hughly effecuve are recorded 1n the
income statement along with the gain or loss on the hedge item attributable to the hedge nisk

The effecuve portion of changes in the fair value of dervatves that are designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges are recogmised in equity The gain or loss relating to the
ineffecuve poruon 1s recogmised immediately in the income statement with other
gains/losses Amounts accumulated 1n equaty are recycled in the income statement in the
periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss

In order o qualfy for hedge accounung, the relauonship between the item being hedged and
the hedging instrument 1s documented in advance of entening into the hedge, and assessed

10 show that the hedge will be highly effecuve on an ongoing basis This effecuveness testing
1s 1eperformed at each period end to ensure that the hedge remains highly effecuve

Hedge accounting 1s discontinued when the hedging instrumenct exprires, 1s sold, terminated
or exercised, the designation s revoked or 1t no longer quahfies for hedge accounting For
dervatives that do not qualify for hedge accounung, any gans or losses ansing from changes
in fair value are taken directly 1o the income statement

Borrowings
Borrowings are measured at amorused cost Where there 1s an effecuve related fair value
hedge, the movement m ats fair value 1s separately disclosed

Loan arrangement cosis 1n respect of debt are capiahised and amorused over the life of the
debt at a constant rate Finance costs are charged to the income statement, based on the
effective interest rate of the associated borrowings

Insurance

The group’s captive msurance company, JLP Insurance Limited, provnides remsurance of the
group's employer's, public and vehicle third party liability insurances, and of the group’s
healthcare mnsurance cover It also msures ServicePlan Limited, and reinsures Landmark
Insurance Company Limited, third party prowviders of extended warranty products to
customers of John Lewis For the hability insurances, the results of each underwriung year
are estimated at the year end using independent actuarial assessments, when any profits or
losses ansing are recogmsed Other classes are also accounted for on an annual basis, with
unearned premiums attributed to unexpired periods of insurance at the year end

Impairment

Assets that are subject to amorusation o1 deprecianon are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable An
impairment loss 1s recogmsed for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value 1n use Value n use calculavons are performed using cash flow projecuons,
dhscounted at a pre-tax rate which reflects the asset specific nsks and the time value of money

Exceptional items

Items which are both matenal and non-recurning are presented as excepuonal iems

within then relevant consohidated income statement category The separate reporung

of excepnonal items helps provide an indicaton of the group’s underlying business
performance Events which may give rise 10 the classificaton of items as exceptional include
gains or losses on the disposal of properues or investments, indmdually significant
restructuring costs and asset umpatrments
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has an obligation in respect of a past event, 1t 1s
mote likely than not that payment (or a non cash seulement) will be required to settle the
obhgatuon and where the amount can be rehably esumated Prowisions are discounted when
the ume value of money 1s considered matenal

Partnership bonus

Partnership bonus, determined in relauon to the results for the previous financial year,

1s paid to Paitners each March No prowvision 1s made for Partnership bonus at the half year
as the majonty of the group’s profit 1s earned mn the second half year and, unul the annual
profit1s known, 1t 15 not possible to make an estirnate of the liability A provision for this
bonus 1s included 1n the year end accounts, with the amount confirmed by the Board shortly
after the year end

Rent inducements
Rent inducements recewed are recorded in the balance sheet, and amorused over the term
of the lease

Offsetting

Balance sheel netting only occurs to the extent that there 1s the legal ability and intention
to settle net As such, bank overdrafts are presented 1n current habihues to the extent that
there 15 no intenoon to offset with any cash balances

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated 1n foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate at the
date of the transacuon Foreign currency assets and liabiliies held at the yearend are
translated 1nto sterling at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and 1n hand and short
term deposits with maturiues of less than 90 days In the consohidated cash flow statement,
net cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash equivalents, as defined ahove, net of
bank overdrafts

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recewvables are stated at amorused cost less allowances for situations where
recovery 1s doubtful Such allowances are based on an individual assessment of each
recewvable

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical expenence
and other factors, including expectanons of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the arcumsiances

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions concermng the future The resulung accounung esumates will, by defimuon,
be hikely to differ from the related actual resulis The esumates and assumpuons that have
a significant risk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabihines within the next financial yveat are discussed below

Retirement benefits

Pension accounting requires certain assumptions to be made in order to value our
obligauons and to determine the charges to be made to the income statement These figures
are parucularly sensinve 10 assumpuons for discount rates, mortality, inflauon rates and
expected long-term rates of return on assets Details of assumpuons are given in note 24
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recogmsed when the group has an obhigauon in respect of a past event, 115
more likely than not that payment (or a non cash setlement) will be required to settle the
obligation and where the amount can be reliably esumated Prowisions are discounted when
the ume value of money 1s considered matenal

Provisions recognised at the halance sheet date are detailed 1n note 21 and include amounts
for long leave, insurance claims, service guarantee costs, reorganisation costs, accrued
holiday pay and property related costs

Although provisions are reviewed on a regular basis and adjusted to 1eflect management’s
best current estimates the judgemental nature of these items means that future amounts
settled may be different from those prowided

2 Segmental reporting

The Partnership 1s orgamised in three business segments John Lews Retail, John Lewrs
Other, prninaipally manufactunng, and Waitrose Coiporate and other costs are allocated

to the business segments based on the use they make of corporate facilines and services
Segment assets and habilines consist of operaung balances for property, fixtures and fitings,
mventory, recetvables, trade payables and accruals They exclude cash balances, taxation,
horrowings and other non operating balances including Partnership bonus, as these are
managed on a group basis Inter-segment sales are transacted at market prices

The business 1s carried on 1in the United Kingdom and gross sales derne almost enurely
from that source Accordingly, the group has presented no secondary segmental analysis
Gross sales and operaung profit denve from conunumg operauons, there having heen
no disconunued operauons or acquisinons in the year
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2 Segmental reporting {continued}

John Lewas  John Lewis John Lewis
Retail Other Total Waitrose  Unallocated Group
27 January 2007 £m £m £m £m £m £m
Total sales 2,6631 364 2,6995 36985 - 6,3980
Inter-segment sales - {21.8) (21 8) - - (21.8}
Gross sales 2,663 1 146 2,6777 36985 - 6,376 2
Adjustment for sale or
return sales (100 7) - (100 7) - - (100 7)
Value added tax (374 1) {(18) (3759 (201.2) - (577 1)
Revenue 2,188 3 128 2,2011 34973 - 5,6984
Civisional profit 2621 14 2635 2437 - 507 2
Corporate and other costs (356) - {35 6) (32 2 - (67 8)
Pension costs (49 3) (12) {50 5) (34 6) - (85 1)
Operating profit 177 2 02 177 4 1769 - 354 3
Finance expense - - - - 429} (42 9)
Finance income - - - - 78 78
Share of operating loss of associate - - - - (180) (18 0)
Exceptional gain on dilution of
interest In associate - - - - 180 180
Partnership bonus - - - - (155.2) (155.2)
Profit before tax 177 2 02 177 4 176 9 (190 3) 164 0
Taxation - - - - {55 6) (55 6}
Profit for the year 177 2 02 177 4 176 9 (245 9) 108 4
Segment assets 1,417 4 125 11,4299 19994 - 34293
Unallocated assets
— group cash - - - - 2480 248 0
— gther - - - - 67 67
Total assets 1417 4 125 11,4299 19994 2547 3,6840
Segment liabilities (364 1) (32) (3673) (358.1) (2684) (993.8)
Unallocated habihttes
- group borrowings - - - - (5576} (5576
- deferred tax habilities - - - - {41 7) (41 7)
— retirement benefit obligations - - - - (4410} (441.0)
Total habilities (364 1) (32) (3673) (3581) (1,3087) (2,034 1)
Net assets 10533 93 11,0626 16413 (1,054.0) 1,649.9
Other segment items
— Depreciation 567 07 574 91.9 159 165 2
— Amortisation of intangible assets 44 - 44 67 35 146
— Capital expenditure — property,
plant and
equipment 769 05 774 269.2 231 3697
- Capual expenditure — intangible
assets 111 - 111 91 35 237
- Movement in provisions 184 0 3) 18.1 07 30 218
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Notes to the accounts

continued

2 Segmental reporting {continued)

John Lewis  John Lewis  John Lewas
Retail Other Total Waitrose Unallocated Group
Restated Restated
28 January 2006 £m £m £m £m £m £m
Total sales 2,407 0 350 2,4420 33415 - 5,783 5
Inter-segment sales - (19 1) (19 1} - - (19 1)
Gross sales 2,407 0 159 2,4229 33415 - 57644
Adjustment for sale or
return sales {92 8) - {92 8) - - (92 8}
Value added tax (337 8) (19) (3397) (1828) - (522 3}
Revenue 1,976 4 140 19904 31589 - 514913
Divisional profit 197 6 (60) 1916 2314 - 4230
Corporate and other costs (29 6) - (29 6) (26 3) - (55 9)
Pension costs {49 B) (13) (50 8) (347) - (85 5)
Operating profit 1185 (7 3} 1112 1704 - 2816
Finance expense - - - - {45 6) (45 6)
Finance mcome - - - ~ 106 106
Share of operating loss of associate - - - - (56) (56)
Exceptional gain on dilution of
interest In associate - - - - 108 108
Partnerstup bonus - - - - (1203) (1203)
Profit before tax 118 5 73 1112 170 4 {150 1) 1315
Taxation - - - - (42 5) (42 5)
Profit for the year 1185 (7 3) 1112 1704 (192 6) 890
Segment assets 1,3762 142 11,3304 11,8065 - 3,1969
Unallocated assets
— group cash - - - - 2828 282 8
- ather - - - - 79 79
Total assets 1,376 2 142 11,3904 18065 2907 34876
Segment habilities (317 2) (37) {3209 (3114) (2335) (8658)
Unallocated habilities
- group borrowings - - - - (6086) (608 06)
- deferred tax llabilities - - - - (22 0) (22 Q)
- retirement benefit obligations - - - - (4790) (4790)
Total habilities {317 2} (37 (3209 (311 4) (1,343 1) (1,975 4)
Net assets 1,0590 105 11,0695 14951 (1,0524) 15122
QOther segment 1tems
- Depreciation 534 o7 541 729 153 142 3
-~ Amortisation of intangible assets 35 - 35 49 23 107
- Capital expenditure — property,
plant and
equipment 566 15 581 1802 2124 2597
- Capital expenditure — intangible
assets 81 - 81 106 92 279
- Movement tn provisions 154 03 157 05 99 261
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3 Operating expenses

2007 2006
£m £m
Branch operating expenses 1,173 7 1,054 2
Administrative expenses 3278 3226
Pension costs 85.1 855
1,586 6 1,462 3
4 Net finance costs
2007 2006
£m £m
Finance costs
Interest payable on
Bank loans and overdrafts 91 88
Other loans repayable within 5 years 14 51
Loans repayable in more than 5 years 295 296
Finance lease nterest payable 1.6 16
Amortisation of 1ssue costs of bonds 03 02
Preference dividends 03 03
Adjustments to fair values 0.7 -
Group 429 456
Finance income
Interest receivable (7n 98
Adjustments to fair values - (07)
Preference dividends {01 oL
{7 8} {10 6)
Net finance costs 35.1 350
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5 Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

2007 2006
£m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1s stated after charging/(crediting)

the following
Staff costs (note 9) 1,129 7 1,0335
Depreciation — owned assets 164 5 1415
Depreciation — assets held under finance leases 07 08
Amortisation of intangibles assets 14.6 107
(Profitiloss on sale of tangible and intangible fixed assets (8.6) (2 9)
Inventory — Cost of inventory recognised as an expense 3,794 1 34384
Restructuning costs 55 758
Operating lease rentals — land and buildings 747 593

- plant and machinery 09 08
Sub lease Income - land and bwldings (48) (33}
Fees payable to the group's auditors in respect of audit services

— audit of group financial statements 06 06

— audit of company (included in the above) 02 02
Fees payable to the group's auditors and its associates for other services

— taxation services 01 01

— other non audit services 01 03

In addinon to the above, the group’s auditors also acted as auditors to the group's pension
schemes The aggregate fee for audit services to the pension schemes durning the year was

£34,000 (2006 £36,000)

Contingency rents expensed during the year were £3 9m (2006 £8 8m) Conungency

1ents are determined based on store revenues
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6 Tax on profit on ordinary activities

2007 2006
Restated
Analysis of tax charge £m £m
Corporation tax — current year 537 507
Corporation tax — prior years (51} (0 5)
Total current tax charge 48 6 502
Deferred tax 70 (7 7)
556 425
2007 2006
Tax on items charged to equity £m £m :
Deferred tax on pension hability (127} (3 4)
The tax charge for the period 1s higher (2006 (restated) higher) than the standard
corporation tax rate of 30% (2006 30%) The differences are explained below
2007 2006
Restated
£m £m
Profit before tax 164 0 1315
Profit before tax multiplied by standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2006 30%) 49 2 395
Effects of
Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior years (51) (0 5)
Depreciation on assets not qualifying for tax relief 11.9 90
Difference between accounting and tax base for land and buildings (18) (4 5}
Non-allowable share of associate company gain/loss (0.2) (1 5}
Sundry disallowables 16 05
Total tax charge 556 425

7 Profit for the financial year

As permitted by Secnon 230 of the Companies Act 1985, John Lews Partmership plc has not

presented 1ts own profit and loss account The result dealt with 1n the accounts of the

company amounted to £¢ Im profit (2006 £mil)
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Notes to the accounts

continued

8 Directors’ emoluments

2007 2006
£000 £000
Directors’ remuneration including Partnership bonus of 18% (15%) 3,572 3,265

The emoluments of Su Stuart Hampson, who held the post of Chairman throughout the
year to 27 January 2007 and was also the highest paid director for that year, were £833,000
(2006 £752,000), including Partnership bonus of £125,000 (2006 £96,000) For the
purposes of this note, all references 1o the Chairman are to Sir Stuart Hampson The
Chairman’s aggregate pension entittement from the age of 60 accrued at the end of the year
was £455,000 per annum (2006 £430,000 per annum) The transfer value of the increase

in accrued entitlement dunng the year was £353,000

The remuneraton of five duectors who are elected to the Board 1s excluded on the basis
that no pari of their remuneranon relates to theiwr service as a member of the Board
Excluding pension fund contributions but including Parinership bonus, the emoluments of
the other induwdual directors, excluding the Chairman, who served on the Board during
any part of the year, were as follows

2007 2006 2007 2006
£0 - £50,000 2 - £450,001 - £500,000 - 1
£250,001 - £300,000 1 1 £500,001 - £550,000 1 -
£300,001 - £350,000 1 - £550,001 - £600,000 - 1
£350,001 - £400,000 - 1 £700,001 - £750,000 1 -
£400,001 - £450,000 2 2

Conrracts of employment for the Chairman and five directors prowvde for a nouce period
of one year Contracts for all other directors provide for six months’ nouce

Seven members of the Board qualify for the annual distnbunon of profit in Partnership
bonus, paid at the same percentage of pay as for any Partner in employment on 31 January

The Chairman and six membets of the Board who served during the year were enutled to
the use of a company car, or 1ts cash equivalent The Chairman and five directors also
benefited from private medical insurance paid by the Parinership

S1x members of the Board belong to the Partnership’s non-contributory pension scheme
Duning the year the Chairman and five directors also belonged to a semor pension scheme
which prowides additonal benefits intended to produce a total pension worth two-thirds of
pensionzable pay on reurement at age 60, after at least 20 or 30 years’ service, depending on
the level of benefit Following changes te pension legislanon in April 2006, six directors have
opted to have part of their pension benefit provided on an unfunded basis, and the
Partnership has given undertakings that these directors will have their pension made up to
the same level as that provided by the semor pension scheme The obligauon 1s unfunded
but provision has been made for thns habihity
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8 Directors’ emoluments {(continued)

The annual pension enutlements from the age of 60, accrued at the end of the year for
indmdual directors, excluding the Chairman, who served on the Board dunng any part
of the year, and the prior year amounts for the same indivaduals, were as follows

2007 2006 2007 20086
£50,001 - £100,000 1 1 £150,001 - £200,C00 2 -
£100,001 - £150,000 2 4

One director does not participate in the group’s non-contnbutory pension scheme, but has
an unfunded defined contnbuuon arrangement under which the group accrued
contribuuions of £150,000 (2006 nil} 1n the year

The aggiegate pension entitlement accrucd at the end of the year for all directors,
excluding the Chairman, who served on the Boaid during any part of the year, and the pnor
year amount for the same individuals, was £653,000 per annum {2006 £539,000 per

annum) The increase in accrued pension reflects the combmed effect of a further year's
service and of an increase 1n pay during the year In addition, most of the directors are
entitled to temporary pensions payable from the age 60 unul their State pension starts

The amounts of these temporary pensions are all less than the State pensions they expect

o recerve The aggregate entilement to temporary pensions was £13,000 per annum (2006
£12,000 per annum) The transfer value of the aggregate increase n accr ued enutlement,
including temporary pensions, dunng the year was £1,048,000

S Employees

During the year the average number of employees of the gioup, all of whomn weire employed
m the UK, was as follows

Consolidated 2007 2006
John Lewis 27,600 26,600
Waitrose 37,900 35,400
Qther 1,600 1,700

67,100 63,700

47




John Lewis Partnership pic Report and Accounts 2007

Notes to the accounts

continued

9 Employees (continued)

Employment and related costs were as follows

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Staff costs
Wages and salares 817 6 7550
Social security costs 66 2 606
Partnership bonus 138.4 107 1
Employers national insurance on Partnershup bonus 168 132
Pension costs 85.1 855
Partner discounts {deducted from revenue} 192 187
Long leave cost 5.6 121
Inctuded above are the following amounts in respect of key management
compensation
Salaries and short term benefits 107 99
Pension benefits 35 32
Termination benefits - 01

Key management include directors of group companies, members of the group’s
management boards and officers of the gioup Key management compensauon includes
salaries, nauonal insurance costs, pension costs and the cost of other employment benefits,
such as company cars and private medical insurance

Key management parucipate in the Partnershup’s Long Leave scheme, which 1s open to all
employees and provides up to six months paid leave after 25 years service There 15 no
proporuonal entitlement for shorter penods of service It 1s not pracucal to allocate the cost
of accruing enutlement to tns benefit o indmiduals, and so no allowance has been made
for this benefit 1n the amounts disclosed above
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10 Intangible assets

Computer software
Internally Work in

Purchased developed progress Total
Consolidated £m £m £m £Em
Cost
At 29 Janvary 2005 17 4 318 138 630
Additions 61 54 164 279
Transfers - 35 (35 -
Disposals (2 3) - on (2 4)
At 28 January 2006 212 407 266 88 5
Additions 24 56 157 237
Transfers - 267 {26 7) -
Disposals - (0 5) - (05
At 27 January 2007 236 725 156 111 7
Aggregate amortisation
At 29 January 2005 1156 147 - 262
Charge for the year 30 77 - 107
Disposals (0 6) - - (0 6)
At 28 January 2006 139 22 4 - 363
Charge for the year 14 132 - 146
Disposals - (0 5) - (0 5)
At 27 January 2007 153 351 - 504
Net book value at 28 January 2006 73 183 266 522
Net book value at 27 January 2007 83 374 15.6 61.3

For the year to January 2007 computer systems totalhng £26 7m were brought into use
This covered a range of selling, support, admimstrauon and IT infrasiructure apphcaunons,
with asset lives ranging from three to seven years

Amorusanon of intangible assets 1s charged within operaung expenses
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Notes to the accounts

continued

11 Property, plant and equipment

Assets in

Land and  Fixtures and course of

buildings fittngs  construction Total
Consolhdated £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 22913 1,057 818 3,428 8
Additions 20 273 2304 2597
Transfers 1395 90 2 (2297} -
Disposals (12 4) (28 6) - 41 0)
At 28 January 2006 2,4204 1,144 6 825 3,647 5
Additions 03 06 3688 3697
Transfers 184 4 1210 (305 4) -
Disposals (150} (79 4) - (90 4)
At 27 lJanuary 2007 2,5901 1,108 1459 3,826 8
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 January 2005 247 1 606 7 - 8538
Charges for the year 47 1 95 2 - 142 3
Disposals {35) {27 6) - 31 1)
At 28 January 2006 2907 674 3 - 9650
Charges for the year 569 108 3 - 1652
Disposals 2n {70 5) - (72 B6)
At 27 January 2007 3455 7121 - 1,057 6
Net book values at 28 January 2006 2,1297 4703 825 2,682 5
Net book values at 27 January 2007 2,244.6 478 7 1459 2,869 2

Included above are land and buildings assets held under finance leases with a net book value

of £22 2m (2006 £22 9m)
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12 Investment in associate

Share of net
assets Loans Goodwill Total
£m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 (14 8) 365 151 368
Net repayment in year - (16 2) - {16 2)
Share of retained loss (5 6) - - (5 6)
Dilution of interest 108 - - 108
At 28 January 20086 (9 6) 203 151 268
Share of post tax losses* (180} - - (18 O)
Dilution of interest 180 - - 180
At 27 January 2007 (9 6) 203 151 258
Amounts wrnitten off
At 28 January 2006 and 27 January 2007 - (10 7) (15.1) (25 8)
Net book value
At 28 January 2006 (9 6) 96 - -
At 27 lJanuary 2007 (9 6) 96 - -
The Partnership’s share of the assets, habiliues and results of Ocado was as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Current assets 46 42
Long-term assets 198 17 2
Current habilities (7 9) 87"
Long-term labilities (27 0) (30 8)
Losses not consolidated* 09 85
Share of net assets of associate (9.6) (96)
Revenue 64 0 509
Expenses (74 4) (65 0}
Losses not consolidated* 09 85
Share of operating loss of associate {9 5) (5 6)

*Post tax losses comprise £8 5m of losses not consolidated from the year to 28 January 2006,
together with £9 5m of losses in respect of the year 1o 27 January 2007 As at 27 January

2007 a 1otal of £0 9m of losses remain unconsohdated

51




John Lewis Partnership plc Report and Accounts 2007

Notes to the accounts

continued

12 Investment In associate (continued)

Investments at 27 January 2007 represent 0 1% of the Ordinary Shares and 40% of the
Convernbie Preference Shates of Ocado Limited which equates to 25 6% of the 1ssued
share capital

The toral revenue of Ocado Lumited for the year to 27 January 2007 was £243 5m Ocado’s
results are included 1n the group’s accounts based on their statutory accounts to
3 December 2006, and management accounts from that date 1o the group's year end

Losses totalling £0 9m (2006 £8 5m) have not been included mm the group’s results on the
basis that 1ts investment 1n Ocado has been fully amorused, and 1s held at ml value

In March 2006 Ocado raised £60m of funding from other investors, as a result of which the
Partnership’s sharcholding reduced to 25 6%, or 29 6% on a fully diluted basis These
transactions gave nse to a credit of £18 Om on the ditution of the holding, which 15 recorded
in the income statement as an excepuonal gam for the year ended 27 January 2007

In July 2005 Ocado repaid a loan of £17 7m, and the Partnership invested a further £1 5m
1n Ocado Unsecured Conver uble Redeemable loan stock 2009 During the year ended

28 January 2006 preference shares were 1ssued to other investors providing funding and, as
a result, the Partnership’s holding reduced from 32 5% 10 29 4% of the 1ssued share capual
These transactions gave r1se (o a credit of £10 8m on the diluuon of the holding, which

15 recorded n the income statement as an excepuonal gain for the vear ended 28 January
2006

The Partnershup’s holdings of Ocado loan stock are

- £12 3m of B lean stock, repayable in 2010, or earlier at Ocado’s opuon Conversion o
preference shares 1s at the Partnership’s opuon 1n 2010 or on earlier repayment of the
loan stock, or 1n the event of Ocado 1ssuing new shaies 1o other wnvestors,

— £8 6m of C loan stock, repayable 1n 2011, or earlier at Ocado’s option Conversion to
preference shares 1s on the same basis as for the B loan stock,

- £1 5m of Unsecured Converuble Redeemable loan stock 2009, repayable in March 2007,
which has now been extended to March 2009 at the Partnership’s opuon Conversion
to preference shares 1s at the Paitnership’s opuon at any ume

There 15 no mterest payable on the B and C loan stock I[nterest of 4% 1s pavable on
redemption of the Unsecured Convertuble Redeemable Loan Stock 2009, but no interest
15 payable 1if conversion to preference shares takes place

If all holders of loan stock were to exerase thewr nghts to convert to preference shares,
the Partnership’s holdimg in Ocado would inciease to 29 6%

In March 2007 Qcado raised a further £30m of funding from other mvestors, following
which the Partnership’s shareholding reduced o 24 1%, or 28 0% on a fully diluted basis
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13 Investments

Subsidiary Other
Shares 1n
Shares in Loan to John Lewis
John Lewss John Lewis  Partnership
plc plc  Trust Limited Total
Company £m £m £m £m
At 28 January 2006 130 17 01 14 8
Movements - 01 - 01
At 27 January 2007 130 18 01 149
14 Inventonies
2007 2006
£m £m
Consolidated
Raw materals 62 64
Work n progress 14 16
Finished goods and goods for resale 3420 3163
3496 3243

The cost of inventory recognised as an expense by the group in the period was £3,794 1m
(2006 £3,438 4m) Provisions against inventories of £3 7m (2006 £4 1m) were recognised in

operaung expenscs

15 Trade and other receivables

2007 2006
Consohdated £m £m
Amounts falling due within one year

Trade receivables 47 3 361
Other recevables 27.8 340
Due from associated undertaking 46 54
Prepayments 55.0 458
1347 121 3

Amounts falling due after more than one year
Other recewvables 18 2 1B 2
Prepayments 15 22
19.7 204

Trade receivables are non interest bearing and generally an credit terms of less than 90 days
Concentranons of credit risk are considered to be very himited The carrying amount of
trade and other receivables approximates to far value
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Notes to the accounts

continued

16 Cash and cash equivalents

2007 2006

£m £m

Cash at bank and in hand 776 719
Short term bank deposits 170 4 2109
248 0 2828

For the year ended 27 january 2007, the effecuve interest 1ate on short-term deposits was
4 7% (2006 4 3%) and these deposits had an average maturity of 2 days (2006 1 day)

In the group cash flow statement net cash and cash equivalents aie shown after deducung

bank overdiafts, as follows

2007 2006

£m £m

Cash and cash equivalents, as above 248 0 2828
Less bank overdrafts (51 9} (50 3)
Net cash and cash equivalents 196 1 2325

17 Analysis of financial assets

The curtency and mterest rate exposuie of the group’s financial assets 1s as set out below

Short term debiors are excluded from this analysis, on the basis that they are all non

interest beaning and denominated 1n sterling

Effective Non

interest Floating interest
rate rate bearing Total
Interest rate and currency analysis % £m £m £m
Sterling 4 7% 2354 47 5 2829
Euro 2 0% 09 - 09
Other 4 3% 30 - 30
At 27 January 2007 2393 47.5 2868
Sterling 4 6% 2716 489 3205
Euro 12% 16 - 16
Other 27% 14 - 14
At 28 January 2006 2746 489 3235

Floatung rate assets are bank balances, short term deposits and loans to Ocado Limuted at
intetest rates hnked to LIBOR Non interest bearning balances include interest free loans
to Ocado Limited, prepaid rent and cash floats, primanily held 1n the stores
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18 Borrowings and overdrafts

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Bank overdraft 519 503
10%% Bonds, 2006 - 500
Loans, repayable 2007 1600 -
151.9 1003
Non-current
Loans, repayable 2007 - 1000
6%% Bonds, 2012 3000 3000
Interest rate swap con the above 15 41
10%% Bonds, 2014 1000 1000
5% Cumulative Preference Stock 05 05
7% Cumulative Preference Stock 7 37
405 7 508 3
Company
5% Cumulative Preference Stock 05 05
7%4% Cumulative Preference Stock 37 37
42 42

All borrowings are unsecured, denominated n sterhng, and are repavable on the dates
shown at par

Unless the preference dividends are in arrears, the 7%4% and 5% Cumulauve Pieference
Shares only have voung nghts in relanen to a vananon of their class nghts The amounts
receivable in a winding up would be mited to the amounts paid up, for the 5%
Cumulative Preference Shares, and to one and a half umes the amounts paid up for

the 7/4% Cumulanve Preference Shares
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conhinued

19 Trade and other payables

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Trade payables 3263 3095
Amounts owed to associated undertaking 56 20
Other payables 79 2 64 5
Other taxation and social security 1200 9] 2
Accruals 89 4 709
Deferred income 33 142
Partnership bonus 1384 107 1
762 2 659 4
Non-current
Accruals 2.0 23
Deferred income 350 267
370 290
The carrymg amount of trade and other payables approximates 1o fanr value
20 Finance lease lhiabilities
2007 2006
£m £m
The mimmum lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not later than one year 22 24
Later than one year but not more than five 86 95
More than five years 571 57 &
67.9 695
Future finance charge on finance leases (36 3) (36 8)
Present value of finance lease habilities 316 327
Of which
Current 13 08
Non-current 303 319

The group’s finance lease habilities relate to buildings that have been classified as finance

leases 1n accordance with 1AS 17, Leases
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21 Provisions

Long leave Other Tota!
Consolidated £m £m £m
At 28 January 2006 700 512 1212
Charged to income statement 56 41 4 470
Uttised (39) (21 3) (25 2)
At 27 January 2007 71.7 713 1430
Of which
Current 196 326 522
Non-current 52 1 387 308

The Partnership has a Long Leave scheme, open to all employees, that provides up to six
months paid leave afier 25 years service There 1s no proportional enutiement for shorter
penods of service The provisien for the scheme 15 assessed on an actuarial basis,
reflecing employees’ expecied service profiles, and using economic assumptions
consistent with those used for the group’s reurement benefit obhgations (note 24),

50 as to acclue the cost oves employees’ service pentods

Other prowvisions include insurance claim provisions, where the gioup’s habilines are
assessed on an actuatial basis, provisions for service guarantee costs, which reflect the
expected failute rate and umt repair costs for the classes of goods sold, 1eorgamsation
costs, accrued hohday pay, and property related costs The exact uming of uuhsauon of
these provisions will vary according to the individual circumstances However, the group’s
best esumate of uulisauon 1s provided abave, and 1n note 25

22 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s calculated 1n full on temporary differences under the hability method
using a tax rate of 30% (2006 30%)

The movement on the deferred tax account 1s shown below

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Opening liabiity 1380
Deferred tax restatement (111 7)
Opening hability, as restated 220 263
Charged/{credited) to income statement 70 (7 7)
Charged/(credited) to equity 127 34
Closing hability 417 220

The movements in deferred iax assets and habihues during the period (prior to the
offsetung of balances within the same junsdicuon as permitted by IAS 12) are shown below
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22 Deferred tax {continued)

Deferred tax assets and llabihities aie only offset where there 1s a legally enforceable nght
of offset and there 1s an mtenuon to settle the balances net

Accelerated Revaluation
tax of land and Rollover

depreciation buildings gains Other Total

Deferred tax llabilities £m £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2005, as reported 144 7 127 2 197 121 3037
Deferred tax restatement - (102 9) - - (102 9}
At 29 January 2005, as restated 144 7 24 3 197 121 2008
Charged/(credited) to income statement 113 1o 02 {10 8} {03)
At 28 January 2006 156 0 233 199 13 2005
Charged/{credited} to income statement 80 - 43 - 123
At 27 January 2007 1640 233 242 13 2128

Capital
gains tax on Pensions
land and and Capital

butldings provisions losses Total

Deferred tax assets £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2005, as reported - {163 8) (19 {165 7}
Deferred tax restatement (8 8) - - (8 8)
At 29 January 2005, as restated (8 8) (163 8) (19} (174 5)
Charged/(credited) to income statement (32) (42) - (7 4)
Charged/(credited) to equity - 34 - 34
At 28 January 2006 (12 0) (164 &) {19) {178 5)
Charged/(credited) to income statement (31} (2 8) 06 (53)
Charged/(credited) to equity - 127 - 127
At 27 January 2007 {15 1) (154 7} {13) (171 1)

Deferred tax assets ate recognsed for tax losses carned forward to the extent that the
realisauon of the refated 1ax benefit through future profits 1s probable The group did not
recogmnise deferred 1ax assets in respect of losses amountng to £25 5m (2006 £24 2m)

All of the deferred tax assets were available for offset against deferred tax halitzes and
hence the net deferred tax provision at 27 January 2007 was £41 7m (2006 restated £22 Om)
The deferred ax habiity due afier more than one year 15 £41 7m (2006 restated £22 Om)

The defer1ed income 1ax charged/ (credited} to equity during the yea: 15 as follows

2007 2006
£m £m
Deferred tax charged on pension fund provision 127 34
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23 Farr values of financial instruments

Management of financial risks
The principal financial 1isks that the group 1s exposed to are interest rate risk, hquidity
rsk, currency nsk and credit sk These 11sks are managed as follows

Interest rate risk

The group's policy 15 to have a suitable mux of fixed and floaung interest rate exposuies
in o1der to manage the risk of interest rate fluctuauons on bonowings At the year end
total fixed rate financial habihues were £404 2m (2006 £404 2m), with £185 Om (2006
£237 1m) at floatung rates, as detailed in note 25 Exposures to interest rate fluctuauons
are managed using interest rate swaps At the year end interest 1ate swaps weie used to
convert £50 Om (2006 £50 O0m) of fixed 1ate borrowings to floating rate These swaps have
a matuiity and payment profile which matches the underlying debt, with a 1emamning
term of 5 vears, expiring 1n January 2012 They have been accounted for as fair value
hedges

Liqudity risk

Boriowing requirements are managed 1n line with a five year cash forecast, revised
annually, and reviewed against the group’s debt portfolio and matunty profile At the year
end the group had comnutted revolving boriowings facilines of £475m (2006 £490m),
£230m of which 1s available to February 2010 and £245m 10 December 2008 In additon
to these facihnes, the group has a £100m (2006 £100m) loan, repayable in December
2007, together with bonds totaling £400m, £300m of which matures m 2012, and £100m
i1 2014 These loans are not sulyect ro repricing, and have interest rates and maturity
profiles as set cut 1in note 25

Currency risk

The group uses derivauves to manage exposuies 1o movements in exchange rates, and
for ward exchange contracts are entered into for all majm exposures At the year end
£7 7m (2006 £5 8m) of a total of £8 Om (2006 £6 1m) of hamhues denorminated 1n
foreign currency were covered n this way In addiuon, forwaid exchange conuacts had
been entered into for £12 1m (2006 £12 6m} of commuments under forward orders

Credit nisk

The group has no significant customer credit sk Cash deposits and other financial
mstruments give nse to crecht rish on the amounts due from bank counterparuies These
nisks are managed by restricung such transactuons to approved banks, and himitung the
aggregate exposure to any one counterparty according to their credit raung The group

holds converuble loan stock 1n 1ts associate company, Ocado Limited, with a book value
of £9 6m

2007 2007 2006 2006
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair value of derivative financial instruments £m £m £m £m
Interest rate swap — fair value hedge 15 - 41 -
Forward currency contracts — fair value hedge - {11) - on
2007 2006
£m £m
Gainf(loss) recorded In income staterment 07) 07
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23 Farr values of financial instruments (continued)

Details of these swaps are set out below

Currency Amount Fixed rate Floating rate Matunity
Sterling £25m 6%% LIBOR +77pts 30 January 2012
Sterling £25m 6%% LIBOR +77pts 30 January 2012

The fair values of the group’s bonds and preference stock, which have been determmned
by reference to market piice quotations, are shown below For cash, provisions and other
finanaal habihities book values approximate to fair value

2007 2005

£m £m

Bonds - current - 507
Bonds — non-current 429 2 457 6
Preference stock 43 39

24 Retirement benefit obligations

The principal pension scheme operated by the Partnership 1s a defined benefit scheme,
prowviding benefits based on final pensionable pay The assets of this scheme are held
In a separate, trustee admmmstered fund

The fund was last valued by an independent professionally qualified actuary as at

31 March 2004, using the projected unut method The assumption which has the most
significant effect on the results of the valuanon 1s the relauve rate of return on the
mvestments of the fund compared with increases in pay and pensions It was assumed for
this purpose thai, on average, the annual return on ivestments would exceed incieases
in pay and pensions by 3 1% and 4 2% respectively The market value of the assets of the
fund as at 31 March 2004 was £1,094m The actuanal valuauon of these assets showed that
they were sufficient to cover 85% of the benefits which had accrued to members

The actuanes have recommended a normal future contribution rate of 8 2% of total pay,
together with an addiuonal 1 8% of total pay 1n respect of the pastservice deficit anising

from the actuarial valuaton The next actuaral valuauon of the fund will take place as at
31 March 2007

As explained 1n note 8, there 15 also a senior pension scheme which provides additional
benetfits to certain members of semor management The actuaries have recommended
a contribution of £2 Om for the year to 26 January 2008, increasing at 6% annually, with
an additional charge for new entrants to the scheme

The contributions expected to be paid to the pension schemes dunng the year to
26 January 2008 amount to £941 7m

Pension commitments have been calculated based on the most recent actuarial valuations,
as at 31 March 2004, which have been updated by the actuanes to assess the assets and
liabihues of the schemes as at 27 January 2007
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24 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Scheme assets are stated at market values at 27 January 2007 The following financial
assumpuons have been used

2007 2006 2005 2004
Future price inflation 2 95% 2 75% 270% 2 60%
Discount rate 5 30% 4 80% 5 40% 5 60%
Expected return on assets 7.30% 7 25% 7 50% 7 50%
Increases in earnings 3 95% 375% 370% 4 10%
Increases In pensions 2 95% 2 75% 2 70% 2 60%

The expected return on assets 1s a weighted average of the individual asset categones and
their expected rates of return, which are determined by consideranon of historical
experience and current market factors Increases in earnings are projected at 1% above
mflation, with increases 1n pensions being m hne with inflanon

For 2007 the post-retirement mortality assumpuons used in valuing the pensions habilities
were based on the “00” series standard tables for all retirements These were then adjusted
n hne with the actual experience of the John Lewis pensioner population relative to the
standard rates It 1s assumed that younger members will hve longer 1n reurement than
older members Thus reflects the expectauon that mortalhty rates will contnue to fall over
ume For 2006 mortality table PXA92, adjusted to reflect improvements in longevity

to the year 2010, was used for current pensioners and the same table, adjusted to reflect
umprovements in longevity to the year 2020, was used for scheme members who have yet
to retire

The average Iife expectancies assumed were as follows

2007 2006

Men Women Men Women

Average life expectancy (in years) for a 60-year-old 250 27 6 235 265
Average Iife expectancy (in years) at age 60,

for a 40-year-old 263 291 24 4 274

2007 2006 2005

Amounts recogmised In the balance sheet £m £m £m

Defined benefit obligation for funded arrangements (2,2370) (20960 (1,757 0)

Defined benefit obligation for unfunded arrangements (14 Q) (13 0) 90

Total defined benefit obligation (2,251 0) (2,1090) (1,7660)

Total value of assets 1,8100 1,630 0 1,281 0

Defined benefit hability at end of year (441 Q) (479 0) (485 0)
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24 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Year ended Year ended

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Amounts recognised n the income statement £m £m
Current service cost 100 4 878
interest cost on habilities 102 7 937
Expected return on assets (119 4) (97 3)
Penston expense 837 84 2
Administrative costs 14 13
Total pension charge 851 855
Year ended Year ended

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Amounts recognised n equity £m £m
Actuanal (gam)loss on assets (43.7) (233 8)
Actuarnal (gain)loss on defined benefit obligation 15 2221
Total (gamn)/loss recognised in equity {42 2) (117}
Cumulative (gain)/loss recognised in equity 56 47 8
2007 2006

Reconciliation of defined benefit habihty £m £m
Defined benefit hability at beginning of year (479 0} (485 0}
Pension expense (83.7) (84 2}
Contrbutions 795 78 5
Total gain/(loss) recogrised in equity 42.2 117
Defined benefit liability at end of year (441 0) (479 O
2007 2006

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation E£m £m
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of year 2,109.0 1,766 0
Current service cost 100 4 878
Interest on pension ltabilities 1027 937
Actuarial (gains)/losses 15 2221
Benefits paid (62.6) (60 6)
Defined benefit abhgation at the end of year 2,251 0 2,1090
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24 Retirement benefit obhigations (continued)

2007 2006

Reconciliation of value of assets £m £m
Value of assets at the beginning of year 1,6300 12810
Expected return on assets 1194 973
Actuanal gainsf(losses) 437 2338
Benefits paid {62 6) {60 6)
Partnershup contributions 79.5 785
Value of assets at the end of year 1,8100 1,6300
2007 2007 2006 2006

Analysis of assets % £m % £m
Equities 69 1,254 ¢ 71 1,1650
Bonds 16 2850 15 2460
Properties 14 256 (¢ 12 1910
Other 1 150 2 280
1,8100 1,6300

2007 2006

Actual return on assets £m £m
Expected return on assets 1194 973
Actuanal gams/(losses) 437 2338
Actual return on assets 1631 3311
2007 2006 2005

History of experience of gains and losses £m £m £m
{Gain)/loss on assets (43 7) (233 8) (91 5)
% of assets at the end of the period 2% (14%) (7%)
Expenence {gain)/loss on defined benefit obligation 15 100 720
% of defined benefit ocbhigation at the end of the penod 0% 0% 4%

Contnbutions will be as follows unul the next actuanal valuanons due as at 31 March 2007
The John Lewis Partnership Trust for Pensions — 10% of pay

The John Lewis Partmership Senior Pension Scheme — £2 Om for the year to January 2008,
increasing at 6% annually, with an addiuonal charge for new entrants to the scheme
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25 Analysis of financial habihities

The currency and interest rate exposure of the group’s financial liabilies, after taking
account of £50m of swaps from fixed rate to floaung rate, 15 as set out below Short term

payables are excluded from this analysis

Non
Fixed Floating interest
rate rate beanng Total
Interest rate and currency analysis £m £m £m £m
All sterling
At 28 January 20056 404 2 2371 1212 762 5
At 27 January 2007 404 2 1850 143 0 732.2
2007 2007 2006 2006
Effective Effective
Maturity of financial habilities interest rate £m  nterest rate £m
Repayable within cne year
Bank overdrafts and other borrowing 52% 519 51% 503
Provisions 522 44 5
Property finance leases 76% 13 76% 08
Bonds - 10 3% 500
Loans 5.2% 100 0 -
205.4 1456
Repayable between one and two years
Provisions 19.0 168
Property finance leases 7 6% 1.1 7 6% 11
Loans - 52% 1000
201 117 9
Repayable between two and five years
Provisions 360 - 249
Property finance leases 7.6% 20 7 6% 20
380 269
Repayable in more than five years
Provisions 358 350
Property finance leases 7 6% 27 2 76% 288
Bonds 7 4% 4000 7 4% 4000
Interest rate swap 15 41
Preference stock 5 3% 42 53% 42
468 7 472 1
732 2 762 5
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26 Share capital

2007 2007 2006 2006
Issued and |ssued and
Authonsed fully paid Authonised fully patd
£m £m £m £m
Equity

Deterred Qrdinary Shares
£12,000 of £1 each 06 06 06 06
06 06 06 06

Unless the preference dividends are n arrears, the 7/2% and 5% Cumulative Preference
Shares only have voung rnights in relauon to a variation of theur class nghts The amounts
recewvable in a winding up would be hmited to the amounts paid up, for the 5%
Cumulauve Preference Shares, and to one and a half umes the amounts paid up for the
7%% Cumulauve Preference Shares The Deferred Ordmary Shaies 1ank 1n all 1espects
as equily shares except that each share has 1000 votes 1n a vote taken on a poll

The Deferred Ordinary Shares are held by John Lewts Partnership Tr ust Limuted, with
whom ulumate control rests

27 Reconciliation of changes in equity

Capital
Share redemption  Capstal Hedging Retained Minonty Total
capital reserve  reserve reserve  earnings interests equity

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Balance as at 29 January
2005, as reported 06 50 14 - 1,285 8 0413032
Deferred tax restatement - - - - 1117 - 1117
Balance as at 29 January
2005, as restated 06 50 14 - 1,407 5 0414149
Profit for the year - - - - 890 - 830
Actuanal gains - - - - 117 - 117
Tax on items recognised
n equity - - - - (34) - (3 4)
Balance at 28 January 2006 06 50 14 - 1,504 8 04 15122
Profit for the year - - - - 1084 - 1084
Actuanal gains - - - - 42 2 - 42 2
Tax on items recognised
in equity - - - - (12 7) - (127
Net loss on cash flow hedges - - - 02 - - {02}
Balance at 27 January 2007 0.6 50 14 0 2) 1,642.7 04 16499

The cumulauve amount of goodwill wnitten off to reserves 15 £10 9m (2006 £10 9m)
Retained earnings compnse £1,203 8m (2006 £1,057 2m) of chstributable and £438 9m
(2006 £447 6m) of non distnbutable reser ves
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27 Reconcibation of changes in equity (continued)

Capital
Share redemption Retained Total
caputal reserve earnings equity
Company £m £m £m £m
Balance at 29 January 2005 and
28 January 2006 06 50 48 104
Profit for the year - - 01 01
Balance at 28 January 2006 06 50 49 105
28 Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations
Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Profit before tax 164 0 1315
Amortisation of intangible assets 146 107
Depreciation 1652 142 3
Net finance costs 351 350
Net gain n respect of associate - (5 2)
Partnership bonus provision 1552 1203
(Profit)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (8 6) 29
(Increase)/decrease In Inventories {25.3) 150
(Increase)/decrease n recevables (12 8) (21 2)
Increase/{decrease) in payables 746 279
Increase/{decrease) n retirement benefit obligations 42 57
Increasef(decrease) in provisions 218 247
Cash generated from operations 5880 483 8
29 Reconcihation of net cash flow to net debt
Year to Year to
27 January 28 lanuary
2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Increase/(decrease) in cash in the year 4.1 (179
Cash inflow from increase 1n debt and lease financing 500 200
Cash (nflow)/outflow from increase in hquid resources {40 5) 959
Movement in debt for the year 13.6 58 0
Opening net debt (325.8) (383 8)
Non cash movermnents 26 -
Closing net debt (309 6) (325 8)
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30 Commitments

At 27 January 2007 connacts had been entered into for fulure capital expendiure

of £49 1m (2006 £24 2m)

John Lews plc has entered into lease guaraniees in favour of the group’s associate

company, Ocado Limited, of £6 8m (2006 £6 8m)

31 Operating lease commitments

2007 2007 2006 2006
Future aggregate minimum lease Land and Plant and Land and Plant and
payments under non-cancellable buildings machinery buildings machinery
operating leases, payable £m £m £m £m
Within one year 704 04 60 4 06
Later than one year and less than five years 267 1 0.5 2252 07
After five years 1,580.6 - 1,378 0 -
2007 2006
Land and Land and
Amounts payable after five years comprise buildings bulldings
the following £m £m
Later than five years and less than ten years 2927 248 8
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 3941 3369
Later than twenty years and less than forty years 2858 2326
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 2838 242 7
After eighty years 324.2 3170
1,580 6 1,378 0

Total future sub-lease paymenis recewvable relaung to the above operaung leases

amounted to £12 4m (2006 £13 6m)

32 Related party transactions

During the year the Partnershup entered into transactions with 1ts associate company,
Ocado Limited, for the supply of goods totalling £48 8m (2006 £49 8m), provision of IT
and other services totalling £1 2m (2006 £2 1m) and interest charges of £nil (2006

£2 8m) Included within receivables 1s a balance of £4 6m (2006 £5 4m) due from Qcado
Limited n respect of these transacuons Included within payables 1s a balance of £5 6m

(2006 £2 Om) due to Ocado  connectuon with the supply of goods
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33 Subsichary and associated undertakings

Principal subsidiary compames as at 27 January 2007 were as follows

John Lewas ple (Department Store retading)
Ordinary shares — 100%

5% First Cumulauve Preference Stock - 83 3%
7% Cumulauve Preference Stock - 75 6%

Subsidiaries of John Lewss plc:

Findlater Mackie Todd & Co Limited (Wholesale including export,
subsidiary of Wattrose Lumnited)

Herbert Parkinson Limited {Weawming and mahing up)

J H Birowastle & Company, Limited (Textile weaing)

JLP Holdings BV (frvestment holding company, incorporated i Holland,
subsidiary of [LP Victona Limuted)

JLP Insumance Limited {fnsurance, itncorporated and operating tn Guernsey)
JLP Victona Limued (Fnvestment holding company)

John Lews Car Finance Limited (Cat finance)

John Lews Propertes plc (Property holding company)

John Lews Transport Limuted (Vehucle leasing)

Stead, McAlpin & Company, Limited (Textile printing)

Waitrose Limited (Food retailing)

Associate company
Ocado Limited (e-commerce grocery, year end November)

The whole of the ordinary shaie capital of the subsichaties of John Lewis plc 1s held within
the group The list excludes non-trading companies which have no matenial effect on

the accounss of the group Except as noted above, all of these subsidianies operate wholly
or mainly in the United Kingdom and are registered in England and Wales
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Dzrectors’ responsibilities
Jor financial statements

The directors are required by UK company law to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of
the group as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the group for that
period In preparing the financal statements suitable accounting policies have been used
and applied consistently and 1easonable and prudent judgements and esumates have been
made Relevant accounung standards have been followed The directors are responsible
for maintaining adequate accountung records that cisclose with reasonable accuracy at any
time the financial position of the company and the group, and which enable them to
ensure that the financaial statements comply with the Compantes Act 1985 and Arncle 4

of the IAS Regulation They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the gioup
and hence for taking steps for preventing and detecung fraud and other nregulariues

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integnity of the corporate and
financial informauon included on the company’s website Legislation in the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and disseminauen of financial statements may duffer
from legislanon 1n other jurisdicuions
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of
John Leuns Partnership plc

We have audited the gioup and parent company financial statements (the “financial
statements”) of John Lews Partnership ple for the year ended 27 January 2007 which
comprise the gioup income statement, the group and company balance sheets, the group
cash flow statement, the group and company statement of recogmsed income and
expense and the related notes These financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The duectors’ 1esponsibiities for preparing the Annual Report and the financal
statements 1 accordance with applicable law and Internatonal Financial Reporung
Standaids (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union aie set out in the statement of
diectors’ responsibilities

Our 1esponsibility 1s to audit the finanaal statements in accordance with relevant legal
and regulatory 1equu ements and Internabonal Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
This report, mncluding the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company's
membets as a body 1n accordance with Secuon 235 of the Compames Act 1985 and for no
other purpose We do not, 1n giving this opinton, accept or assume responsibihty for any
other putpose o1 10 any other person 1o whom this report 1s shown or 1nto whose hands
1t may come save whete expressly agreed by our prier consent in wrniting

We report 1o you owr opmion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fan
view and have been properly prepared 1n accordance with the Compames Act 1985,

and Arucle 4 of the IAS regulation We also report 1o you whether, n our opinion, the
directors’ 1epoit 1s consistent with the financial statements The informauon given 1n the
Directors’ Report includes that specific informauon presented in the Business Review that
1s cross referred fiom the Principal Acuvity and Business Review section of the Directors’
Repo1t We also 1eport to you if in our opinion, the company has not kept proper
accounting reccids, if we have not receved all the mformaton and explanations we
requue for our audit, or if informaunon specified by law regarding directors’ remunerauon
and other transacuons 1s not disclosed

We read other informauon contained in the Annual Report and consider whether 1t 1s
consisient with the audited finanaal statements The other information comprises only
the Dnectors’ Report, the Chanman’s Statement and the Business Review We considel
the implicanons for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements Qur responsibthues do not exiend
to any other informaunon

Basis of andit opinton

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internauonal Standards on Audiung (UK and
Ireland) 1ssued by the Audiung Pracuces Board An audit includes exammnauon, on a test
hasis, of endence relevant 1o the amounts and disclosures m the financial statements

It also includes an assessment of the sigmificant esimates and judgments made by the
directors in the pieparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounung
policies are appropnate to the gioup’s and company’s cucumstances, consistently apphed
and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed ou audit so as to obtain all the informaton and explanations
which we considered necessary 1n order to provide us with sufficient enidence to give
1easonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregulanity or error In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of informauon 1n the financial
statements
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pinion

In our opinion

the group financial statements give a true and fair view, 1in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Union, of the state of the group’s affairs as at 27 January
2007 and of us profit and cash flows for the year then ended,

the parent company financial statements give a tue and fan view, in accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the European Umion as apphed in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the company’s affairs as

a1 27 January 2007 and cash flows for the year then ended,

the financial statements have been properly prepared i accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and Arucle 4 of the IAS Regulauen, and

the information given 1n the directors’ report 1s consistent with the financial
statements

Q{MWMRGGPU‘ LLP

PricewaterhcuseCoopers LLP 1 Embankment Place
Chartered Accountants London WC2N 6RH
and Registered Auditors 30 Apnil 2007
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Retail branches

Department Stores

Londen Southern England Midlands, East Anglia,

Northern England and Scotland

John Lews Oxtord Street
John Lewis Brent { ross
Peter Jones Sloane Squaie

|ohn Lewws Bluewater

John Lewis € ribbs Causeway
John Lewis High Wycombe
John Lewis Kingston

John Lewis Milton kevnes
John Lewts Reading

John Lewts, Southampton
John Lews, Watford

John Lewts, Welwvn

hoight & Lee Southsea

John Lewrs Aberdeen
John Lenis  headle
John Lewts Ecinburgh
John Lewis Glasgow
John Lews, Lverponl
John Lews, Newcastie
John Lewas, Norwich
John Lewrs, Notnngham
John Lews, Peterborough
John Lews, Shetfield
John Lews, Solthull
John Lewis Trattord

Waitrose Supermarkets

Rabert Savle, Cambnidge

London

Batham Bient Cross Finchley Kenungton 5t Katharine Docks Whetstone
Barbican Canary Wharf Fulham Marylebone Swiss Cottage

Barnet Chelsea Gloucester Road Mill Hill Temple Fortune

Belgravia East Sheen Harrvw Weald Putney Wandsworth

Bloomsbury Enfield Holloway Road South Harrow West Ealing

Southern England

Abingdon Caversham Frimlev Longheld Salsbury Towcester
Allington Park Chandlers Ford Gillingham Lymington Salash Twickenham
Ampthill Cheltenham Godalming Maidenhead Sanderswad Twytord
Andoaer Chesham Goldsworth Park Marlbarough Sevenoaks Wallingford
Banstead Chichester Gosport Marlow Sidmouth Wantage

Bath Cirencester Green Street Green Malton Keynes South Woodtord Waterloowitle
Beaconsheld Caobham Hailsham New Malden Southampton Welwyn Garden City
Beckenham CGoulsdon Harpenden Newbury Southend Westbury Park
Berkhamsted Crowborough Havant Northwouod Southsea West Bytleet
Biggin Hull Dartford Henley Okehampton 5t Albans Wevbndge
Billericay Dibden Hersham Paddock Wood Staines Windsor
Birch Hull Duorchester Hertford Petersficld Stevenage Winton
Bishop « Stortfond  Dorking Hitchin Portishead Stroud Witney
Brighton Eastbourne Horley Ramsgate Sunningdale Wokingham
Bromley East Grinstead Horsham Reading Surbiton Woodley
Bromley South Epsom Hythe Richmond Tenterden Worcester Park
Buckhurst Helt Esher hingston Ringwood Thame Worthing
Burgess Hill Farnham Leighton Buzzard  Romsey Thatcham Yatelev
Caterham Fleet Lewes Ruiship Tonbndge

Midlands, East Angha, Wales, Northern England and Scotland

Abergavenny Drowwich Hanogate Newark Saffron Walden Willerby

Barry Durham Hexham Newmarket Sandbach Wilmslow
Blaby Elv Huntingdon Newport Sheffield Wolverhampton
Bury 5t Edmunds  Evington Kingsthorpe Norwich St Ives Wymondham
Buxton Formby Lichfield Otley St Neots

Cambnidge Four Oaks Lincoln Patkstone Stourbridge

Comely Bank Great Mahern Meonmouth Peterborough Sudburv

Daventry Hall Green Morningside Rushden Swaffham

In addion w the shups histed above, the Partnership operates the following businesses
John Lewas Durect [nternet retail
Waitrose Direct (including Findlater Mackie Todd) néernet retal, masl order and wholesale tncluding export

Stead McAlpn, Carhisle Textelr Prnting

] H Birtwastte, Haslingden Texirle weanng
Herbert Parlunson, Darwen Weguing and making up
Leckford Estate, Stockbndge Farming
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Notice of AGM

Nouce 1s hereby given that the seventy-eighth annual general meeung of the company will
be held at 12 20 pm on 27 June 2007 at 171 Victona Swreet, London SW1E 3NN

— To receive the directors’ report and accounts for the year 2006/07

To consider the re-electon of reunng directors

To consider the re-appointment of the auditors

To consider the remuneranon of the auditors

To consider the following, which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution
That pursuant to the Company’s Artucles of Associanon,

(a) The Company be and 1s hereby authorised to purchase by way of market purchase
on a recogmsed stock exchange,

(1) up to 3,696,995 1n nominal amount of 5 per cent Cumulauve Preference Stock
(‘the b per cent Stock’) in the Company at a mummum price of 60p and a
maximum price of 95p per £1 nominal of the 5 per cent Stock, and

() up to £500,000 1n nominal amount of 73 per cent Cumulative Preference Stock
(‘the 7} per cent Stock’) 1n the Company at a minimum price of 80p and
a maximum price of 125p per £1 nominal of the 7; per cent Stock, and

{b) this authority shall expire at the close of the annual general meenng of the Company
held in 2008 or 27 September 2008, whichever 15 earlier

By Order of the Board

Margaret Casely-Hayford

Secretary

171 Victona Street, London SW1E 5NN

11 May 2007 |

The report and accounts are sent to all members, but only the members holding Deferred
Ordinary Shares are entitled to attend and vote at this meeting

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting 1s enutled to appoint one or more
proxies 1o attend and vote instead of huim A proxy need not be a member
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